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NOTICE is hereby given that the 40th Annual General Meeting of the Members of ACME RESOURCES LIMITED will 
be held on Tuesday, the 30th day of September 2025 at 10.00 A.M. through Video Conferencing (‘VC’)/Other Audio 
Visual Means (‘OAVM’) to facility the following business. 
 
ORDINARY BUSINESS 
 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Standalone Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, Statement of Profit 
and Loss for the financial year ended on March 31, 2025, Cash Flow Statement for the financial year ended 
March 31, 2025 and reports of Directors and Auditors thereon 
 

2. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, Statement of 
Profit and Loss for the financial year ended on March 31, 2025, Cash Flow Statement for the financial year 
ended March 31, 2025 and report of Auditors thereon. 
 

SPECIAL BUSINESS 
 

Item No. 3 – Appointment of Statutory Auditor 
 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary 
Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 139, 141, 142 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof 
for the time being in force), and in accordance with Regulation 36(5) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, and based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee and the Board of 
Directors, the consent of the Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded and ratified for appointment of M/s. 
H N Pradhan & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 002208N), as the Statutory Auditors of the 
Company in a casual vacancy for the financial year 2025-26 and to hold office as a Statutory Auditors of the Company 
till the conclusion of the 41st Annual General Meeting, at a remuneration as may be mutually agreed between the 
Board of Directors and the Statutory Auditors.” 
 
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors (including any Committee thereof) be and is hereby authorized 
to finalize the terms of appointment and to do all such acts, deeds, matters, and things as may be considered necessary, 
proper, or expedient to give effect to this resolution.” 
 
Item No. 4 - Appointment of Secretarial Auditor. 
 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary 
Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force) 
and Regulation 24A of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, as amended, consent of the shareholders be and is hereby accorded for appointment of Mr. Vikas 
Gera, Practicing Company Secretary (Membership No. FCS 5248, Certificate of Practice No. 4500 and Peer review No. 
S2007DE094600 as the Secretarial Auditor of the Company for a term of five (5) consecutive financial years, 
commencing from financial year 2025-26 to financial year 2029-30, to conduct Secretarial Audit of the Company and to 
furnish the Secretarial Audit Report on such terms & conditions including remuneration as determined by the Board of 
Directors of the Company (including any committee thereof).” 
 

 

 

 



 

 

 
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors or Company Secretary (including any Committee thereof) be 
and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things, including filing necessary forms with the 
Registrar of Companies, as may be necessary to give effect to this resolution.” 
 
 
 
Date: 04.09.2025 
Place: New Delhi 
 
 

REGISTERED OFFICE                     By order of the Board 
  984, 9th Floor                     For ACME RESOURCES LIMITED 

Aggarwal Cyber Plaza-II                          sd/- 
Netaji Subhash Place, Pitampura,                      Amanpreet Kaur 
New Delhi –110034                       Company Secretary 
Phone: (011) 27026766 
Fax: 91-11 47008010 
Email: acmeresources@gmail.com 

  Website: www.acmeresources.in 



 

 

 

NOTES: 

1.  The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) vide its General Circular Nos. 14/ 2020 dated April 8, 2020 and 17/ 
2020 dated April 13, 2020, followed by General Circular Nos. 20/2020 dated May 5, 2020, No.02/2021 dated 
January 13, 2021, 19/2021 dated December 8, 2021, No. 21/2021 dated December 14, 2021, and General Circular 
No9/2023 and General Circular No. 09/2024 dated September 19, 2024 read with circulars issued earlier on the 
subject (“MCA Circulars”) and SEBI vide its Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD-PoD2/P/CIR/2024/133 dated 
October 3, 2024 read with the circulars issued earlier on the subject (“SEBI Circulars”), the 40h Annual General 
Meeting (“Meeting” or “AGM”) of the Company is being held through VC / OAVM on Tuesday, September 30, 
2025 at 10:00 a.m. (IST). The deemed venue for 40th e-AGM shall be the Registered Office of the Company at 984, 
9th Floor, Aggarwal Cyber Plaza-II, Netaji Subhash Place, Pitampura, New Delhi – 110034. 

 
2. FY 2024-2025 and Notice calling the 40th AGM are being sent through electronic mode to those Members, whose 

email addresses are registered with the Company/its Registrar/Depositories and it permitted holding of the 
annual general meeting (‘AGM’) through VC/OAVM facility, without the physical presence of the members at 
a common venue.  

 
3.  Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is entitled to appoint a 

proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf and the proxy need not be a member of the Company. Since this 
AGM is being held pursuant to the MCA Circulars through VC/OAVM facility, physical attendance of 
members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the members will not 
be available for the e-AGM and hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not annexed to this Notice. 
 

4. Institutional/Corporate shareholders (i.e. other than individuals/HUF, NRI, etc.) are required to send a 
scanned copy (pdf/jpg format) of its board or governing body's resolution/authorisation etc., authorising their 
representative to attend the e-AGM on its behalf and to vote through remote e-voting. The said 
resolution/authorisation shall be sent to the scrutinizer by email through its registered e-mail at 
mdpldc@yahoo.com with a copy marked to acmeresources@gmail.com.  
 

5. The facility of joining the e-AGM through VC/OAVM will be opened 15 minutes before and will be open upto 
15 minutes after the scheduled start time of the e-AGM, i.e., from 10.00 a.m. to 11.00 a.m. and will be available 
for 1,000 members on a first-come first-served basis. This rule would however not apply to participation of 
shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding, promoters, institutional investors, directors, key and senior 
managerial personnel, auditors etc.  
 

6. Institutional investors, who are members of the Company are encouraged to attend and vote at the 40th e-AGM 
of the Company.  
 

7. To avoid fraudulent transactions, the identity/signature of the members holding shares in electronic/demat 
form is verified with the specimen signatures furnished by NSDL/CDSL and that of members holding shares in 
physical form is verified as per the records of the share transfer agent of the Company. Members are requested 
to keep the same updated. 

 
8. SEBI has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every person dealing in securities 

market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit the PAN to their 
depository participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in 
physical form can submit their PAN details to the Company or Maheshwari Datamatics (P) Limited.  
 

9. In terms of sections 101 and 136 of the Act, read with the rules made thereunder, the listed companies may send 
the notice of AGM and the annual report, including financial statements, boards’ report, etc. by electronic mode. 
Pursuant to the said provisions of the Act read with MCA Circulars, SEBI Circular dated 12 May 2020, Notice of 
40th e-AGM along with the Annual Report for FY 2024- 2025 is being sent only through electronic mode to those 
members whose email addresses are registered with the Company/depositories as on 03rd September, 2025. 
Members may note that the Notice and Annual Report for FY 2024- 2025 will also be available on the 
Company’s website at https://www.acmeresources.in website of the stock exchanges. 

 



 

 

10. To receive communications through electronic means, including Annual Reports and Notices, members are 
requested to kindly register/update their email address with their respective depository participant, where 
shares are held in electronic form. In case of shares held in physical form, members are advised to register their 
e-mail address with Maheshwari Datamatics (P) Limited. Further, the Company had availed of services offered 
by NSDL to update email addresses of shareholders of the Company having their holding with a depository 
participant registered with NSDL and have not registered their email addresses. Members are requested to 
register their email id and support the green initiative efforts of the Company.  
 

11. Further, those members who have not registered their email addresses and in consequence could not be served 
the Annual Report for FY2025 and Notice of 40th e-AGM, may temporarily get themselves registered with 
Maheshwari Datamatics (P) Limited for receiving the same. Members are requested to support our commitment 
to environment protection by choosing to receive the Company’s communication through email going forward.  
 

12. With a view to enable the Company to serve the members better, members who hold shares in identical names 
and in the same order of names in more than one folio are requested to write to the Company to consolidate 
their holdings in one folio.  
 

13. SEBI vide its notification dated 8 June 2018 as amended on 30 November 2018, has stipulated that w.e.f. 1 April 
2019, the transfer of securities (except transmission or transposition of shares) shall not be processed, unless the 
securities are held in the dematerialised form. The Company has complied with the necessary requirements as 
applicable, including sending of letters to shareholders holding shares in physical form and requesting them to 
dematerialise their physical holdings.  
 

14. Members who still hold share certificates in physical form are advised to dematerialise their shareholding to 
also avail of numerous benefits of dematerialisation, which include easy liquidity, ease of trading and transfer, 
savings in stamp duty and elimination of any possibility of loss of documents and bad deliveries.  
 

15. In case of joint holders, the member whose name appears as the first holder in the order of names as per the 
Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote at the e-AGM.  
 

16. The Company has been maintaining, inter alia, the following statutory registers at its registered office at 984, 9th 
Floor, Aggarwal Cyber Plaza-II, Netaji Subhash Place, New Delhi:  
 

i) Register of contracts or arrangements in which directors are interested under section 189 of the Act.  
 

ii) Register of directors and key managerial personnel and their shareholding under section 170 of the Act. In 
accordance with the MCA Circulars, the said registers will be made accessible for inspection through 
electronic mode and shall remain open and be accessible to any member during the continuance of the 
meeting.  

 
17. For ease of conduct, members who would like to ask questions/express their views on the items of the 

businesses to be transacted at the meeting can send in their questions/comments in advance by visiting URL 
https://acmeresources.in and clicking on the tab 'Post your Queries' during the period starting from 27th 
September 2025 (9.00 a.m.) upto 29th September 2025 (5.00 p.m.) mentioning their name, demat account 
no./Folio no., e-mail Id, mobile number, etc. The queries may be raised precisely and in brief to enable the 
Company to answer the same suitably depending on the availability of time at the meeting. 
 

18. Pursuant to section 72 of the Act, members holding shares in physical form are advised to file nomination in the 
prescribed Form SH-13 (a copy of which is available on the Company's website. In respect of shares held in 
electronic/demat form, the members may please contact their respective depository participant.  
 

19. For more details on shareholders’ matters, please refer to the section on 'General Shareholder Information', 
included in the Annual Report.  
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
20. Since the meeting will be conducted through VC/OAVM facility, the route map is not annexed to this Notice.  

 
21. In case a person becomes a member of the Company after dispatch of e-AGM Notice, and is a member as on the 

cut-off date for e-voting, i.e., Tuesday, 23rd Sep’2025, such person may obtain the user id and password from 
Maheshwari Datamatics Private Limited. 
 

22. Alternatively, member may send signed copy of the request letter providing the email address, mobile number 
and self-attested PAN copy along with client master copy (in case of electronic folio)/copy of share certificate 
(in case of physical folio) via email to acmeresources@gmail.com for obtaining the Annual Report and Notice of 
e-AGM.  
 

23. Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under Regulation 44 
of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 
listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ 
resolutions. However, it has been observed that the participation by the public non-institutional 
shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible level. Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers 
(ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and 
maintenance of multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders. In order to increase the efficiency of the 
voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account 
holders, by way of a single login credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ 
Depository Participants. Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to register 
again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and 
convenience of participating in e-voting process.  
 
Step 1 : Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual shareholders holding 
shares in demat mode.  
 

24. In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting 
facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed 
to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders 
are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting 
facility. 
 

25. The procedure and instructions for remote e-voting are given below: 
 

1. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and the Circulars issued by the Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of 
remote e-Voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the EGM/AGM. For this purpose, 
the Company has entered into an agreement with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for 
facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized agency. The facility of casting votes by a 
member using remote e-Voting system as well as venue voting on the date of the EGM/AGM will be provided 
by NSDL. 

 
2. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the Notice 

calling the EGM/AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at www.acmeresources.in. The 
Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited and National Stock 
Exchange of India Limited at www.bseindia.com and www.nseindia.com respectively and the EGM/AGM 
Notice is also available on the website of NSDL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility) i.e. 
www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING GENERAL MEETING 
ARE AS UNDER:- 

The remote e-voting period begins on 27-09-2025at 09:00A.M. and ends on 29-09-2025 at 05:00 P.M. The 
remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. The Members, whose names 
appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-off date) i.e. 23-09-2025 
may cast their vote electronically. The voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in 
the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, being 23-09-2025. 

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned below: 

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system 

A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in 
demat mode 

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, 
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account 
maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile 
number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 
Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below: 

Type of 
shareholders 

 Login Method 

Individual 
Shareholders 
holding securities 
in demat mode 
with NSDL. 

1. For OTP based login you can click 
on https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/evoting/evotinglogin
.jsp. You will have to enter your 8-digit DP ID,8-digit Client Id, 
PAN No., Verification code and generate OTP. Enter the OTP 
received on registered email id/mobile number and click on 
login. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to 
NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click 
on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and 
you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting 
your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual 
meeting & voting during the meeting. 
 

2. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL Viz. 
https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a 
mobile. On the e-Services home page click on the “Beneficial 
Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ 
section , this will prompt you to enter your existing User ID and 
Password. After successful authentication, you will be able to see 
e-Voting services under Value added services. Click on “Access 
to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to see 
e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service 
provider i.e. NSDL and you will be re-directed to e-Voting 
website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-
Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the 
meeting. 
 



 

 

3. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is 
available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register Online 
for IDeAS Portal” or click at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  

4. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing 
the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a 
Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-
Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is 
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will 
open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit 
demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a 
Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful 
authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site 
wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-
Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to 
e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the 
remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting 
during the meeting.  

5. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App 
“NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code mentioned 
below for seamless voting experience. 

 

Individual 
Shareholders holding 
securities in demat 
mode with CDSL 

1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login 
through their existing user id and password. Option will be made 
available to reach e-Voting page without any further authentication. The 
users to login Easi /Easiest are requested to visit CDSL website 
www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon & New System Myeasi Tab 
and then user your existing my easi username & password. 

2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-
Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as 
per the information provided by company. On clicking the evoting 
option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service 
provider for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or 
joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. Additionally, there 
is also links provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service 
Providers, so that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers’ 
website directly. 



 

 

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is 
available at CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login & 
New System Myeasi Tab and then click on registration option. 

 

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing 
Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available on 
www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the user 
by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat 
Account. After successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-
Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also able to directly 
access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers. 

Individual 
Shareholders (holding 
securities in demat 
mode) login through 
their depository 
participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through 
your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. 
upon logging in, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting 
option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful 
authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name 
or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting 
website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or 
joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

 
Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and 
Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 
 
Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to 
login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 

Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders 
holding securities in demat 
mode with NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 
NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at  evoting@nsdl.com 
or call at 022 - 4886 7000 

Individual Shareholders 
holding securities in demat 
mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 
CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 
1800-21-09911 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than Individual 
shareholders holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical 
mode. 

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 

 

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.  

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available 
under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. 

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a Verification 
Code as shown on the screen. 
Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at https://eservices.nsdl.com/ 
with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after using your log-in credentials, click 
on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically. 

4. Your User ID details are given below : 
 

Manner of holding shares i.e. 
Demat (NSDL or CDSL) or 
Physical 

 Your User ID is: 

a) For Members who hold shares in 
demat account with NSDL. 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 
Digit Client ID 

For example if your DP ID is 
IN300*** and Client ID is 12****** 
then your user ID is 
IN300***12******. 

b) For Members who hold shares in 
demat account with CDSL. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 

For example if your Beneficiary ID is 
12************** then your user ID is 
12************** 

c) For Members holding shares in 
Physical Form. 

EVEN Number followed by Folio 
Number registered with the 
company 

For example if folio number is 001*** 
and EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 
101456001*** 

 

 

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:  
a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login and cast 

your vote. 
 



 

 

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial 
password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to 
enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to change your password. 

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 
(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial password’ is 

communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. 
Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the 
.pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio 
number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial 
password’.  

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for those 
shareholders whose email ids are not registered.  
 

6.  If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password” or have forgotten your 
password: 

a)  Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat account with 
NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

b)  Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on 
www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at 
evoting@nsdl.com mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name and 
your registered address etc. 

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-
Voting system of NSDL. 
 

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check 
box. 

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 
9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 

 
 
Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system. 
 
How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system? 

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are holding 
shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status. 

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period and casting 
your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you need to click on “VC/OAVM” link 
placed under “Join Meeting”. 

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares for 
which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted. 

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.  

6.  You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation 
page. 

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 



 

 

General Guidelines for shareholders 

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy 
(PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature of 
the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to 
amitchorariaco@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.com. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than 
individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their Board Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority Letter etc. 
by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution / Authority Letter" displayed under "e-Voting" tab in their login. 

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep 
your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to 
key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User 
Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset 
the password.  

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-voting 
user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on.: 022 - 4886 
7000 or send a request to Ms. Pallavi Mhatre, Senior Manager, NSDL  at evoting@nsdl.com  

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring user id 
and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice: 

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the 
share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested 
scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to acmeresources@gmail.com. 
 

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit 
beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self attested scanned 
copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to (acmeresources@gmail.com). If 
you are an Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login 
method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual 
shareholders holding securities in demat mode. 
 

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.com for procuring user id and 
password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents. 
 

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, 
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account 
maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update their mobile 
number and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility. 
 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE EGM/AGM ARE AS 
UNDER:- 

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the EGM/AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for 
remote e-voting. 

2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM facility and 
have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from 
doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the EGM/AGM. 

3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the EGM/AGM. However, they 
will not be eligible to vote at the EGM/AGM. 

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility for e-Voting on 
the day of the EGM/AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-voting. 
 



 

 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE EGM/AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS 
UNDER: 

 

1. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM through the NSDL e-
Voting system. Members may access by following the steps mentioned above for Access to NSDL e-Voting 
system. After successful login, you can see link of “VC/OAVM” placed under “Join meeting” menu against 
company name. You are requested to click on VC/OAVM link placed under Join Meeting menu. The link for 
VC/OAVM will be available in Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of Company will be displayed. 
Please note that the members who do not have the User ID and Password for e-Voting or have forgotten the 
User ID and Password may retrieve the same by following the remote e-Voting instructions mentioned in the 
notice to avoid last minute rush. 
  

2. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience. 
 

3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any 
disturbance during the meeting. 
 

4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via 
Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore 
recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 
 

5. Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their questions in advance 
mentioning their name demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at 
(acmeresources@gmail.com). The same will be replied by the company suitably. 
 

6. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions as a speaker at the Meeting may pre-register 
themselves by sending a request from their registered e-mail address mentioning their names, DP ID and 
Client ID/folio number, PAN and mobile number at acmeresources@gmail.com between 27-09-2025, 09:00 a.m. 
(IST) and 29-09-2025 05:00p.m. ( IST). Only those Shareholders who have pre-registered themselves as a 
speaker will be allowed to express their views/ask questions during the AGM. The Company reserves the right 
to restrict the number of speakers depending on the availability of time for the AGM. 
 

Shareholders attending the AGM through VC/OAVM shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under 
Section 103 of the Act. 

  REGISTERED OFFICE             By order of the Board 
984, 9th Floor                 For ACME RESOURCES LIMITED 
Aggarwal Cyber Plaza-II,           sd/- 
Netaji Subhash Place, Pitampura,                          Amanpreet Kaur 
New Delhi - 110034                       Company Secretary 

  Phone: (011) 27026766 
Fax: 91-11 47008010 
Email: acmeresources@gmail.com 
Website: www.acmeresources.in 

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 
 
Item No. 3: Appointment of Statutory Auditor 
 
The Board of Directors of the Company, at its meeting held on 14th August 2025, on the recommendation of the Audit 
Committee, appointed M/s. H N Pradhan & Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN: 002208N), as Statutory Auditors of the 
Company to fill the casual vacancy caused by the resignation of the previous Statutory Auditor for the financial year 
2025-26 and to hold office as a Statutory Auditors of the Company till the conclusion of the 41st Annual General 



 

 

Meeting. Their appointment is subject to the approval and ratification of shareholders in the ensuing Annual General 
Meeting. 
 
Disclosures pursuant to Regulation 36(5) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015: 
 

1. Proposed Audit Fees: The Audit Committee and the Board have recommended a remuneration of Rs. 1.80 Lakh 
per annum plus applicable taxes and reimbursement of actual expenses. 
 

2. Change in Fees: The fee proposed for M/s. H N Pradhan & Co. is [higher by approx. 12.50%] compared to the 
remuneration of the outgoing Statutory Auditor, M/s. Agarwal & Dhandhania, which was Rs. 1.60 per annum. 

 
3. Rationale for Change in Fees: The increase in audit fee is on account of enhanced scope of work, increased 

compliance requirements, and industry benchmarking. 
 

4. Brief Profile: M/s. H N Pradhan & Co., Chartered Accountants, is a firm registered with ICAI and holds a 
valid Peer Review Certificate (No. 017277) valid up to 30th June 2027. The firm has extensive experience in 
statutory audits, internal audits, tax advisory, and assurance services across diverse sectors. 

 
The Board of Directors recommends the resolution set out in Item No. 3 for the approval of the Members of the 
Company as an Ordinary Resolution. 
 
None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested, financially 
or otherwise, in the said resolution. 
 
Item No. 4 : Appointment of Secretarial Auditor. 
 
In accordance with the provisions of Section 204 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the 
Act”) read with Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), every listed company 
and certain other prescribed categories of companies are required to annex a Secretarial Audit Report, issued by a 
Practicing Company Secretary, to their Board’s Report, prepared under Section 134(3) of the Act. 
 
Accordingly, the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors at their respective meetings held on 29th May, 2025 have 
recommended the appointment of Mr. Vikas Gera, Practicing Company Secretary (Membership No. FCS 5248, 
Certificate of Practice No. 4500), as the Secretarial Auditor of the Company for a term of five consecutive years, with the 
approval of shareholders in the Annual General Meeting, on the following terms and conditions: 
 
a. Term of appointment: For the financial year commencing from April 1, 2025 to March 31, 2030. 
 
b. Remuneration: The Board of Directors of the Company has fixed the annual remuneration including out-of-pocket 
expenses payable to the Secretarial Auditor. The recommendations of the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors 
are based on the fulfilment of the eligibility criteria & qualifications prescribed under the Act and Rules made 
thereunder. Further, Mr. Vikas Gera is a seasoned professional having rich experience, specializing in secretarial audits 
and corporate compliance across a diverse range of industries. 
 
 
 
 
All documents related to this business proposal shall be available for inspection through electronic mode, from the date 
of circulation of this Notice up to the date of AGM. Considering the unavoidable nature of business, the Board of 
Directors of the Company in its meeting held on 29-05-2025 approved the above proposal and recommended the 
passing of the Ordinary Resolution at Item No. 4 of this Notice, by the shareholders of the Company. 
 
The Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives do not have any concern or interest, 
financial or otherwise, in passing of the said Ordinary Resolution, except to the extent of their shareholding in the 
Company. 
 



 

 

In view of the above, it is proposed to obtain approval of shareholders for appointment of Mr. Vikas Gera, Practicing 
Company Secretary, as Secretarial Auditor of the Company, by passing the Ordinary Resolution set out at Item No. 4 of 
this Notice. 
 
 

REGISTERED OFFICE                     By order of the Board 
  984, 9th Floor                     For ACME RESOURCES LIMITED 

Aggarwal Cyber Plaza-II                          sd/- 
Netaji Subhash Place, Pitampura,                      Amanpreet Kaur 
New Delhi –110034                       Company Secretary 
Phone: (011) 27026766 
Fax: 91-11 47008010 
Email: acmeresources@gmail.com 

  Website: www.acmeresources.in 
 
 
 



 

 

DIRECTORS’ REPORT 
 

1.    FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 
The working results of the Company for the year under review are given below:   

                                                  
((Amount In lakhs Rs.) 

Particulars Standalone Consolidated 
 Year ended Year ended 

31.03.2025 31.03.2024 31.03.2025 31.03.2024 
Profit / (Loss) before tax 171.89 16.81 451.21 263.59 
Provision for Taxation  - Current Tax - 131.00 70.31 198.70 

- Deferred 23.04 (127.34) 23.04   (127.64) 
- Wealth tax Nil Nil Nil Nil 

- Tax paid for earlier years 3.58 26.04 3.32 21.24 
Profit / (Loss) After Tax 145.27 (12.89) 354.54 171.29 
Transfer to Statutory Reserve Fund NIL               NIL  NIL NIL 

 
 

2. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS  
  There were no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company which 

occurred between the end of financial year to which these financial statements relate and the date of this 
Report.     

 
3.   DIVIDEND 
To conserve the resources of the Company for future expansion, the Board has decided not to recommend 
any dividend for the year under review. 

 
4.    PERFORMANCE REVIEW 
The profit of the company during the current year shows increase as comparison to previous year.  Your 
Directors are making all efforts to further improve the performance of the company in future. 

 
5.    CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
The Company has two subsidiary companies, M/s Atul Agro Private Limited and M/s OJAS Suppliers 
Limited for consolidation purposes. As per the provisions of Regulations of the Listing Agreement, M/s 
Atul Agro Private Limited was not a material non-listed subsidiary company for the financial year 2024-
2025 and hence the provisions of this clause did not apply. OJAS Suppliers Limited was a material non-
listed subsidiary company for the financial year 2024-2025 and the provisions of this clause were duly 
complied with. 
 
Your Directors take pleasure in attaching the Consolidated Financial Statements pursuant to Clause 32 of the 
Listing Agreement entered into with the Stock Exchanges and prepared in accordance with the Accounting 
Standards prescribed by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India in this regard. The Auditors’ Report 
to the Shareholders thereupon does not contain any qualification. 

 
   Total Income increased by approximately 12.53% from Rs. 706.16 lacs in FY 2023-2024 to Rs. 794.62 lacs 

in FY 2024-2025. 
   Profit Before Tax (PBT) increased by approximately 922.55% from a profit of Rs. 16.81 lacs in FY 2023-

2024 to a profit of Rs. 171.89 lacs in FY 2024-2025. 
   Profit After Tax (PAT) changed from a loss of Rs. 12.89 lacs in FY 2023-2024 to a profit of Rs. 145.27 

lacs in FY 2024-2025. 
 

6.    FIXED DEPOSITS 
 

The Company has not accepted any deposits during the year under review and it continues to be a non-
deposit taking Non-Banking Financial Company in conformity the guidelines of the Reserve Bank of India 
and Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014. 

 



 

 

7.   DIRECTORS 
During the year under review, there have been changes in the composition of the Board of Directors of the 
Company. 

 Mr. Vivek Chaturvedi (DIN: 08027097), Executive Director, Chairperson and Managing Director, resigned 
from the Board with effect from 25th January, 2025. 
 

 Mr. Deepak Grover (DIN: 08710399), Non-Executive Independent Director (Shareholder Director), ceased to 
be a Director of the Company with effect from 22nd April, 2025, upon resignation 
 

 The shareholders of the Company, at their Extraordinary General Meeting held on 21st July, 2025, 
approved the appointment of Mr. Ravin Saluja (DIN: 00289305) as the Managing Director of the 
Company for a period of 5 (five) years commencing from 22nd April, 2025 up to 21st April, 2030, on such 
terms and conditions as approved by the members. 

 
8.    DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

                 Pursuant to the requirement under Section 134 (3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013, with respect to  
                  Directors Responsibility statement, it is hereby confirmed: 
 

a) That in the preparation of the accounts for the financial year ended 31st March 2025 the applicable Indian 
accounting standards (Ind-AS) have been followed along with proper explanations relating to material 
disclosures; 

b) That the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 
judgments and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of 
affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the Company of the year under 
review; 

c) That the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provision of the Companies Act 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the 
company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities. 

d) That the Directors have prepared the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31
st
 March 2025 on a 

going concern basis. 
e) The Company had followed the internal financial controls laid down by the directors and that such 

internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively. 
f) That the proper systems are in place to ensure compliance of all laws applicable to the Company. 

 
9. AUDITORS AND AUDIT REPORT 
Agarwal & Dhandhania, Chartered Accountants have issued unmodified Audit Reports on the Standalone 
and Consolidated Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31st March, 2025. The Audit Report for 
FY 2024-2025 does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark. The notes to the Accounts 
referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and therefore do not call for any further 
clarifications. 
 
Adoption of Policy for appointment of Statutory Auditors in compliance with the RBI Guidelines, during FY 
2024-2025, the Board has approved and adopted a Policy for appointment of Statutory Auditors of the 
Company, which can be accessed on the Company's website. 
 
During the year under review, the Statutory Auditors and the Secretarial Auditor have not reported any 
instances of frauds committed in the Company by its Officers or Employees, to the Audit Committee under 
Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, details of which need to be mentioned in this Report. 
 
It is further informed that Agarwal & Dhandhania, Chartered Accountants, have since resigned as the 
Statutory Auditors of the Company after the conclusion of audit for FY 2024-25. The Board has placed on 
record its appreciation of the professional services rendered by them during their tenure. 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and based on the recommendation of the Audit 
Committee, the Board of Directors has appointed M/s. H N Pradhan & Co. Chartered Accountants (FRN: 
002208N), as the Statutory Auditors of the Company, to fill the casual vacancy subject to the approval of 
shareholders. 



 

 

10.  EMPLOYEES 
The information required under Section 197 of the Act read with rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment 
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are given below: 
 

(i) The ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the 
Company for the financial year 2024-2025, percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief 
Financial Officer and Company Secretary during the financial year 2024-2025, and the comparison of 
remuneration of each Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) against the performance of the Company are as 
under : 

 

1. The Company has not paid any remuneration including Sitting fees to Non-executive Directors. 
Therefore, the ratio to median remuneration is not applicable for non-executive directors. 

 

Executive Directors/KMP Ratio to 
Median 
Remuneration 

% increase in 
remuneration in 
the financial year 

Comparison of the 
Remuneration of the KMP 
against the performance of 

the company 
Mr. Vivek Chaturvedi – 
Managing Director 

6.11 10 % increase The Company is in profit as 
compared to previous year. 

Ms. Amanpreet Kaur – 
Company Secretary 

1.92 No increase 

 

ii)   The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year: 10 % increase 
iii)  The number of permanent employees on the rolls of company: 4 
iv) The explanation on the relationship between average increase in remuneration and company performance. 

No major increase during the year. 
v)    The key parameters for the variable component of remuneration availed by the Managing directors is as 

per the remuneration policy for directors. Key managerial personnel and other employees recommended 
by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board of Directors. 

vi)  The particulars of employees required under section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules 5 
(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are 
not furnished as there is no employee in receipt of remuneration more than the prescribed limit. 

 

The Board of Directors wish to express its appreciation to all the employees for their outstanding contribution 
to the operations of the Company during the year. The information required under the Companies Act, 2013, 
and the Rules made there under, is provided as below: 
 

Details of remuneration paid/payable to Directors and Company secretary for the year ended March 31, 
2025 : 

                                                                                                                                                                  (In Rs.) 
Name of the Director Designation Salary & Perquisites Total 
Mr. Vivek Chaturvedi  Managing Director Rs. 6,11,000 Rs. 6,11,000 

Ms. Amanpreet Kaur Company Secretary Rs. 1,92,000 Rs. 1,92,000 

**Mr. Vivek Chaturvedi, who was serving Chairman & Managing Director, resigned from the office with 
effect from 25th January, 2025. 
 
11.  CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION 
In view of the nature of activities being carried on by the Company under Section 134 (3) (m) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, concerning conservation of 
energy and technology absorption respectively, are not applicable to the Company. 

 

 
12.   FOREIGN EXCHANGE 
The company had no foreign exchange inflow or outflow during the year under review. 

 
13.   EMPLOYER EMPLOYEE RELATIONSHIP 
The Company has maintained a cordial relationship with its employees, which resulted in smooth flow 
of business operations during the year under review. 

 
 



 

 

14.  RESERVE BANK OF INDIA REGULATIONS 
The Company has complied with all the applicable regulations of the Reserve Bank of India as on March 
31, 2025. 

 
15.  CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE 
Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors in its meeting held on May 27, 
2014 has constituted Corporate Social Responsibility Committee of three directors and a Corporate Social 
Responsibility Policy (CSR Policy) indicating the activities to be undertaken by the Company, which has 
been approved by the Board. The object of CSR Policy of the Company is to continue to contribute towards 
social welfare projects for benefits of society and major focusing on providing education, vocational training, 
promoting health care facilities to economically weaker and underprivileged section of the Society and to do 
such other activities as may be permissible under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies 
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014. During the current year, the company has not 
contributed towards CSR initiatives due to losses in three immediate preceding financial years. 
 
The details of activities undertaken by the Company is annexed as Annexure - I. 
 
16. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 
    The Board has received the declaration from all the Independent Directors as per the Section 149 (7) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and the Board is satisfied that all the Independent Directors meet the criterion of               
independence as mentioned in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 
17. COMPANY’S POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION 

    The Nomination Remuneration and Compensation Committee has put in a place the policy on board diversity 
for appointment of directors taking into consideration qualification and wide experience of the directors in the 
fields of banking, finance, regulatory, Marketing, administration and legal apart from compliance of legal 
requirements of the Company. The Company has laid down remuneration criteria for the directors, key 
managerial personnel and other employees in the Nomination Remuneration and Compensation Committee 
Policy. The Policy on Board Diversity and Nomination Remuneration and Compensation Committee Policy 
are given in Annexure- II and III to this report and are also uploaded on the Company’s Website. 

   
18. NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD 
During the year Ten (10) Board Meetings were held. The details of the Board and various Committee meetings 
are given in the Corporate Governance Report. 

 
19. BOARD EVALUATION 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulations of the Listing Agreement, the Board 
has carried out an annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the directors individually as well as 
the evaluation of the working of its various Committees. The manner in which the evaluation has been carried 
out has been explained in the Corporate Governance Report. 
 
20.  DISCLOSURES AS PER SECTION 134 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 8(5) OF 

THE COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014 
 

                      Annual Return 
                      

 In terms of Sections 92(3) and 134(3)(a) of the Act, annual return is available under the ‘Investors’ section of 
the Company’s website and can be viewed at the Company’s website https://www.acmeresources.in/  

 
                  Particulars of loans, guarantee or investments 
 

                    Pursuant to Section 186 (11) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act’) read with Rule 11(2) of the Companies 
(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, the loan made, guarantee given or security provided in the 
ordinary course of business by a Non- Banking Financial Company (NBFC) registered with Reserve Bank of 
India are exempt from the applicability of provisions of Section 186 of the Act. As such the particulars of 
loans and guarantee have not been disclosed in this Report. 

 



 

 

                    During the year under review the Company has invested surplus funds in various securities in the ordinary 
course of business, the details of the Current Investments and Non-Current Investments of the Company are 
furnished under notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025. 

 
                  Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements with Related Parties 
 

                      The Related Party Transactions (RPTs) were entered in ordinary course of business on an arm’s length basis 
and were in compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Agreement. There 
are no materially significant related party transactions made by the Company with Promoters, Directors, Key 
Managerial Personnel or other designated persons which may have a potential conflict with the interest of 
the Company at large. 

                       
                  The statement of RPTs is placed before the Audit Committee and the Board on a quarterly basis. Omnibus          

approval was obtained for the transactions of repetitive nature. The Policy on Materiality of Related Party 
Transactions and dealing with Related Party Transactions as approved by the Board is uploaded on the 
Company’s website. None of the Directors has any pecuniary relationships or transactions vis-a-vis the 
Company. The details of the transactions with Related Party are provided in the Financial Statements 
forming part of this Annual Report and the particulars of RPTs in Form AOC-2 is annexed to this report as 
Annexure- IV. 

 
                   Whistle Blower Policy/Vigil Mechanism 
 

The Company has framed a Whistle Blower Policy/Vigil Mechanism providing a mechanism under which 
an employee/director of the Company may report violation of personnel policies of the Company, unethical 
behaviour, suspected or actual fraud, violation of code of conduct. The Vigil Mechanism ensures standards of 
professionalism, honesty, integrity and ethical behaviour. This mechanism provides safeguards against 
victimisation of directors/employees who avail of the mechanism and provides for direct access to the 
Chairman of the Audit Committee in exceptional cases. The policy has been appropriately communicated to 
the employees within the organisation and has also been hosted on the Company’s website. During FY 2024-
25, no employee has been denied access to the Audit Committee under this policy. 

 

Financial summary/highlights 
 

The details are spread over in the Annual Report as well as are provided in the beginning of this report. 
 

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel 
 

• The designation of Mr. Ravin Saluja has been changed to Managing Director of the Company w.e.f. 22-04-
2025.  

 
• Key Managerial Personnel – Mr. Kailash Jha is working as CFO. 

 
Subsidiaries or Associate Companies 
There is no changes in Subsidiaries and Associate companies. 

 
Significant and Material Orders 

 
There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the 
going concern status and Company’s operations in future. 

 
Internal Financial Controls 

 
The details in respect of adequacy of internal financial controls with reference to the Financial Statements – 
The Company’s well-defined organisational structure, documented policy guidelines, defined authority 
matrix and internal financial controls ensure efficiency of operations, protection of resources and compliance 
with the applicable laws and regulations. Moreover, the Company continuously upgrades its systems and 
undertakes review of policies. 

 



 

 

The internal financial control is supplemented by extensive internal audits, regular reviews by management 
and standard policies and guidelines to ensure reliability of financial and all other records to prepare 
financial statements and other data. 
 
The Audit Committee of the Board reviews internal audit reports given along with management comments. 
The Audit Committee also monitors the implemented suggestions. 

 
21. SECRETARIAL AUDIT 

 
                       The Board had appointed Mr. Vikas Gera, Practicing Company Secretary (Certificate of Practice No. 4500) 

(Membership No. FCS 5248) to carry out Secretarial Audit under the provisions of Section 204 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 for the financial year 2024-25. The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed to this report as 
Annexure-VI. The report does not contain any qualification. 

 

                      In line with the provisions of Section 204 of the Act read with applicable SEBI Listing Regulations, and in the 
interest of ensuring continuity, the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors have recommended the 
appointment of Mr. Vikas Gera, Practicing Company Secretary, as the Secretarial Auditor of the Company for 
a term of five (5) consecutive financial years commencing from FY 2025-26 up to FY 2029-30, subject to the 
approval of shareholders at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 

 
 

22.  ANNEXURES 
 

Following Reports are attached to this Report pursuant to the provisions of the Listing Agreement with the 
Stock Exchange: 

 
(i)     The Report on Corporate Governance as per Regulations of the Listing agreement forms part  of  the  

Annual  Report,  and  is  annexed  herewith  together  with  Auditors’ Certificate on Corporate 
Governance, the certificate, duly signed by the Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer on the 
Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2025 as submitted to the Board of 
Directors at their meeting held on May 29, 2025 and the declaration by the Managing Director regarding 
compliance by the Board members and senior management personnel with the Company’s Code of 
Conduct. 

(ii)      The Management Discussion & Analysis Report as per Regulations of the Listing agreement is given as a 
separate Report forming part of the Annual Report. 

 

23.    POLICY ON PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT WORKPLACE 
 
The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and has adopted a Policy on the 
Prevention of Sexual Harassment at its workplaces in line with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of 
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder for 
prevention and redressal of complaints of sexual harassment at workplace.  
 
The Company has complied with the provision relating to the constitution of Internal Complaints 
Committee under the Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and 
Redressal) Act, 2013.  
 
During the FY 2025, the Company had received no complaint on sexual harassment under the Sexual 
Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.
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Annexure- I  
 

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY ACTIVITIES 
[Pursuant to Section 134(3)(o) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies (Corporate Social 

Responsibility) Rules, 2014] 
(Amount in Lakhs) 

 
1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company: The Company’s CSR policy is based on the firm belief that 

there can be nothing better than enriching the human capital of the society which can provide a sustainable 
socio-economic impact. Towards that end the Company’s CSR initiative has been directed to provide to the 
most economically and social challenged people, particularly women and the differently–abled, an easy 
access to better education and vocational training. 

2. Composition of CSR Committee:  
 

S. No.  Name of Member Designation  
1.  Ms. Purti Katyal Chairman 
2.  Mr. Vivek Chaturvedi* Member 
3.  Ms. Swati Agarwal Member 
4.  Mr. RAVIN SALUJA Member 

*Mr. Vivek Chaturvedi has ceased to be a member with effect from 25.01.2025. 
 

3. Provide the web-link(s) where Composition of CSR Committee, CSR Policy and CSR Projects 
approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the Company.: 
https://www.acmeresources.in/  
 

4. Provide the executive summary along with web-link(s) of Impact Assessment of CSR Projects 
carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8, if applicable: Not Applicable 
 

5. Average net profit of the Company as per section 135(5)  :  569.50 
 

6. (a) Two percent of average net profit of the Company as per sub section 5 of section 135 : 11.39 
         
(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects/ programmes or activities of the previous 
financial year :  NIL 
 
(c) Amount required to be set on/ set off for the financial year, if any : NIL 
 
(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (a+b+c)  : 11.39 
 

7. (a) Amount spent on CSR Projects (both Ongoing Project and other than Ongoing 
Project)                                                                     : 12.00 
(b) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads.   : NIL 
(c) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable  : NIL 
(d) Total amount spent for the Financial Year [(a)+(b)+(c)]   : NIL   
(e) CSR amount spent or unspent for the Financial Year   : NIL 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 
Total Amount 
Spent for the 
Financial Year 
(Amount in 
Rs. and Cr.) 

Amount Unspent (in Rs.) 
Total Amount transferred to 
Unspent CSR Account as per 
section 135(6) 

Amount transferred to any fund specified under 
Schedule VII as per second proviso to sub-
section (5) of section 135. 

Amount Date of transfer Name of the 
Fund 

Amount Date of transfer 

Rs. 12.00 NIL 
 

(f) Excess amount for set-off, if any: 
 

Sl. No. Particular (Amount in Rs. and Lakhs) 

(1) (2) (3) 

(i) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per
sub-section (5) of section 135 

11.39 

(ii) Total amount spent for the Financial Year 12.00 

(iii) Excess amount spent for the Financial Year [(ii)-(i)] 0.61 

(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programs or
activities of the previous Financial Years, if any 

- 

(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding Financial
Years [(iii)-(iv)] 

0.61 

 
8. Details of Unspent Corporate Social Responsibility amount for the preceding three 

Financial Years: 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 
Sl. 
No. 

Preceding 
Financial 
Year(s) 

Amount 
transferred 
to Unspent 
CSR 
Account 
under sub- 
section (6) 
of 
section 135 
(in Rs.) 

Balance 
Amount in 
Unspent 
CSR 
Account 
under sub- 
section (6) of
section 135 
(in Rs.) 

Amount 
Spent in 
the 
Financial 
Year (in 
Rs) 

Amount transferred 
to a Fund as specified 
under Schedule VII 
as per second proviso 
to sub- section (5) of 
section 135, if any 

Amount 
remaining 
to be spent 
in 
succeeding 
Financial 
Years (in Rs) 

Deficie ncy, 
if any 

 Amount (in 
Rs) 

Date of 
Transfer 

 

1 FY-21-22  
NIL 2 FY-22-23 

3 FY-23-24 
 

9. Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through Corporate Social Responsibility 
amount spent in the Financial Year: No 
 
If Yes, enter the number of Capital assets created/ acquired :  



 

 

 
Furnish the details relating to such asset(s) so created or acquired through Corporate Social Responsibility 
amount spent in the Financial Year: 
 
Sl. 
No. 

Short particulars of the 
property or asset(s) 
[including complete
address and location of 
the property] 

Pincode of
the 
property or
asset(s) 

Date of
creation 

Amount of 
CSR 
amount 
spent 

Details of entity/ Authority/
beneficiary of the registered owner 

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) 

     CSR Name Registered 
Registration  Address 
Number, if   
Applicable   

NA 

 
(All the fields should be captured as appearing in the revenue record, flat no, house no, Municipal 
Office/Municipal Corporation/ Gram panchayat are to be specified and also the area of the immovable 
property as well as boundaries) 
 

10. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per 
subsection (5) of section 135: NA 

 
 

For & on behalf of Board of Director(s) 
 

Place : New Delhi                                                                sd/-                                             sd/-                                                   
Date : 29th May, 2025                                          Mr. Ravin Saluja                       Mr.  Purti Katyal 

                                                                                                Managing Director       Chairperson, CSR Committee 
                                                                                                                DIN-00289305                              DIN 08710399 
 



 

 

Annexure-II 
 
POLICY ON BOARD DIVERSITY 
 
1. Purpose 
In accordance with the Regulations of Listing Agreement as amended, the Company has framed a formal 
policy on Board diversity which sets out a framework to promote diversity on Company’s Board of directors 
(the ‘Board’). 
 
2. Vision 
The Company recognizes the importance and benefits of having diverse Board to enhance quality of its 
performance. 
 
3. Policy Statement 
 
The Company believes that a diverse Board will enhance the quality of the decisions made by the Board by 
utilizing the different skills, qualification, professional experience, gender, knowledge etc. of the members of 
the Board, necessary for achieving sustainable and balanced development. For appointments of persons to 
office of directors and deciding composition of the Board, the Nomination Remuneration and Compensation 
Committee (NRC Committee) and the Board shall also have due regard to this policy on Board diversity. In 
this process the NRC Committee /Board will take into consideration qualification and wide experience of the 
directors in the fields of finance, regulatory, administration, legal, commercial, marketing apart from 
compliance of legal and contractual requirements of the Company. 
 
The total number of directors constituting the Board shall be in accordance with the Articles of Association of 
the Company. The Board of directors of the Company shall have an optimum combination of executive and 
non-executive directors with at least one-woman director and the composition of the Board shall be in 
accordance with requirements of the Articles of Association of the Company, the Companies Act, 2013, Listing 
Agreement and the statutory, regulatory and contractual obligations of the Company. 
 

               4. Review of Policy 
 
The NRC Committee will review the policy from time to time and make recommendations on any required 
changes to Board for consideration and approval. 
 
5. Disclosure of the Policy 
 
This policy will be posted on the Company’s website. The necessary disclosure about the policy will also be 
made as per requirements of the Listing Agreement, LODR and the Companies Act, 2013.                           
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
Annexure-III 

 
NOMINATION REMUNERATION AND COMPENSATION COMMITTEE POLICY 
Composition of the Nomination Remuneration and Compensation Committee (NRC Committee) 
 
The NRC Committee of the Company shall be formed by the Board of Directors of the Company out of its 
Board members. The NRC Committee shall consist of minimum three non-executive directors out of which two 
shall be independent directors. The chairperson of the company may be appointed as a member of the NRC 
Committee but shall not chair the NRC Committee. The Chairman of the NRC Committee shall be an 
independent director. No member of the NRC Committee shall have a relationship that may interfere with his 
independence from management and the Company or with the exercise of his duties as an NRC committee 
member. 
 

The NRC Committee may invite such of the executives of the Company, as it considers appropriate (and 
particularly the Managing Director) to be present at the meetings of the NRC committee, but on occasions it 
may also meet without the presence of any executives of the company. 
 
The Company Secretary shall act as the secretary to the NRC Committee. 
 
Explanation: 
An independent director in relation to a company, means a director other than a managing director or a 
whole-time director or a nominee director – 
 
(a) Who, in the opinion of the Board, is a person of integrity and possesses relevant expertise and experience; 
(b) (i) who is or was not a promoter of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company; 
     (ii) who is not related to promoters or directors in the company, its holding, subsidiary or associate 

company; 
(c) who has or had no pecuniary relationship with the company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company, 

or their promoters, or directors, during the two immediately preceding financial years or during the current 
financial year; 

(d) none of whose relatives has or had pecuniary relationship or transaction with the company, its holding, 
subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or directors, amounting to two per cent or more of its 
gross turnover or total income or fifty lacs rupees or such higher amount as may be prescribed, whichever is 
lower, during the two immediately preceding financial years or during the current financial year; 

(e) who, neither himself nor any of his relatives— 
(i) holds or has held the position of a key managerial personnel or is or has been employee of the company or 

its holding, subsidiary or associate company in any of the three financial years immediately preceding the 
financial year in which he is proposed to be appointed; 

(ii) is or has been an employee or proprietor or a partner, in any of the three financial years immediately 
preceding the financial year in which he is proposed to be appointed, of— 

(A) a firm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of the company or its holding, 
subsidiary or associate company; or 

(B) any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the company, its holding, subsidiary 
or associate company amounting to ten per cent or more of the gross turnover of such firm;  

(iii) holds together with his relatives two per cent or more of the total voting power of the company; or 
(iv) is a Chief Executive or director, by whatever name called, of any non-profit organisation that receives 

twenty-five per cent or more of its receipts from the company, any of its promoters, directors or its 
holding, subsidiary or associate company or that holds two per cent or more of the total voting power of 
the company; or 

                 (f) who possesses such other qualifications as may be prescribed. 
 



 

 

Meetings of NRC Committee 
The NRC Committee shall meet at least two times in a year and not more than six months shall elapse between 
two meetings. The quorum for any meeting of the NRC Committee shall be either two members or one third of 
the members of the NRC Committee present whichever is greater, (any fraction rounded off to the next whole 
number) but there shall be a minimum of two independent members present. All matters will be determined 
by a majority vote of the members present. 
 

 
The NRC Committee may adopt procedural rules for its meetings and the conduct of its business, not 
inconsistent with this policy, the Company’s Articles of Association, or applicable laws. The NRC Committee is 
governed by the same rules regarding meetings (including meetings by telephonic conference or similar 
communication equipments), action without meetings, notice, waiver of notice, and voting requirements as are 
applicable to the Board. Adequate provision will be made for notice to members of all meetings. 
 
The NRC Committee agenda is developed by the Chairman of the NRC Committee and the Managing Director 
with input from appropriate members of management and staff. 
 
The NRC Committee may meet periodically with senior management personnel in separate executive sessions. 
When present, the Chairman of the NRC Committee shall preside over the NRC Committee meetings. In his 
absence, NRC Committee members present may appoint a chairman from among themselves. The Chairman of 
the NRC Committee shall report to the Board on NRC Committee meetings and actions, and the Company 
Secretary shall keep minutes of all NRC Committee meetings, which are distributed to NRC Committee 
members for review and approval. 
 
The chairperson of the NRC committees or, in his absence, any other member of the NRC committee authorised 
by him in this behalf shall attend the general meetings of the company, to answer the shareholder queries. 
 
The NRC Committee shall evaluate its performance annually and discuss the outcome of the evaluation with 
the full Board. 
 

              Powers of the NRC Committee 
              The NRC Committee shall have powers, which include the following: 

1. To examine any activity within its terms of reference. 
2. To seek information from any employee. 
3. To obtain outside legal or other professional advice. 
4. To secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers necessary. 
5. Any other matter as may be assigned by the Board of Directors from time to time. 

 
The NRC Committee shall have the resources and authority necessary to discharge its duties and 
responsibilities. The NRC Committee shall have authority to appoint and terminate outside counsel or other 
experts or consultants as it deems appropriate, including sole authority to approve the firms’ fees and other 
retention terms. The NRC Committee may for this purpose utilise the office of the Company Secretary to 
appoint and inter act with such outside counsel or other experts or consultants. The Company will provide the 
NRC Committee with appropriate funding, as the NRC Committee determines, for the payment of 
compensation to the Company’s outside counsel and other advisors as it deems appropriate and administrative 
expenses of the NRC Committee that are necessary or appropriate in carrying out its duties. In discharging its 
responsibilities, the NRC Committee is empowered to examine any matter relating to compensation and 
remuneration which are brought to its attention. The NRC Committee will have access to the Company’s 
books, records, facilities, and personnel. Any communications between the NRC Committee and legal counsel 
in the course of obtaining legal advice will be considered privileged communications of the Company and the 
NRC Committee will take all necessary steps to preserve the privileged nature of those communications. 

               
               
 
 



 

 

Role of the NRC Committee 
 
1. Identify persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior management 

in accordance with the criteria laid down, recommend to the Board their appointment and removal and 
shall carry out evaluation of every director’s performance. 

2. Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a 
director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the directors, key 
managerial personnel and other employees after ensuring that- 

o the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and 
motivate directors of the quality required to run the company successfully; 

o relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance 
benchmarks and 

o Remuneration to directors, key managerial personnel and senior management involves a balance 
between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance objectives appropriate 
to the working of the company and its goals. 

3. Devising a policy on Board diversity. 
 

Remuneration of Managing Director: 
 
The NRC Committee is responsible for assisting the Board of Directors in the Board’s overall responsibilities 
relating to determination on their behalf and on behalf of the shareholders with agreed terms of reference, the 
company’s policy on specific remuneration package for Managing Director including pension rights and any 
compensation payment. The following shall be the principal recurring processes of the NRC Committee in 
carrying out its responsibilities relating to Managing Director’s Compensation. The processes are set forth as a 
guideline with the understanding that the NRC Committee may supplement them as appropriate. 
 
1. Provide independent oversight of and consult with Company management regarding the Company’s 

compensation, bonus, pension and other benefit plans, policies and practices applicable to the Company. 
2. Develop guidelines for and annually review and approve (a) the annual basic salary, (b) the annual 

incentive and bonus, including the specific goals and amount, and (c) equity compensation for the 
Managing Director. 

3.  Review and approve (a) employment agreements, severance arrangements, and change in control 
agreements / provisions and (b) any other benefits, compensation or arrangements for the Managing 
Director. 

4.   Prepare an annual report regarding Managing Director’s compensation for inclusion in the Company’s 
financial statements as required under any Applicable Rules. 

5.     In consultation with outside consultants, evaluate and recommend the form and amount of compensation 
to the director and make recommendations to the Board. 

 
Remuneration of Independent Directors: 
 
The Company is being benefited from the expertise, advice and inputs provided by the Independent Directors. 
The Independent Directors devote their valuable time in deliberating on the strategic and critical issues in the 
course of the Board and Committee meetings of the Company and give their valuable advice, suggestion and 
guidance to the management of the Company from time to time. Remuneration will be paid to Non-Executive 
Independent Directors of the company as advised by the committee and Board as per Companies Act’2013. 
 
General Responsibilities: 
 
1. Report to the Board on matters discussed at each NRC Committee meeting. 
2. Examine any matter brought to its attention within the scope of its duties. 
3. Annually evaluate its own performance. 
4. Review compensation related disclosures to be filed or submitted by the Company pursuant to Applicable 

Rules. For the purpose of this Policy, “Applicable Rules” means applicable laws, regulations, rules, policy 
statements or guidelines or notifications, of or issued by any Government/Quasi Government Authorities 
including the Securities and Exchange Board of India and the Stock Exchanges. 

 
 



 

 

 
 
5. The NRC Committee shall review and reassess the adequacy of this Policy annually and recommend any 

proposed changes to the Board for approval. 
6. Perform other functions as requested by the Board. 
 
Changes in the Governing Laws:  
 
Any changes in the Governing laws such as the Listing agreements, Companies Act, the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 and the other Laws and the Rules, 
Notifications and Guidelines, if any, issued/framed thereunder and applicable to the Company which has an 
effect of enlarging the scope of the role of the NRC Committee shall automatically be deemed to enlarge the 
role of the NRC Committee provided herein above. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 



 

 

Annexure-IV 
 

FORM NO. AOC-2 
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) 

Rules, 2014) 
 

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related 
parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s 
length transactions under third proviso thereto 
 
1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis - There were no contracts or 
arrangements or transactions entered into during the year ended March 31, 2025 which were not at arm’s 
length basis. 

 
(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship – N.A. 
(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions – N.A. 
(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions – N.A. 
(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any– N.A. 
(e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions – N.A. 
(f) Date(s) of approval by the Board – N.A. 
(g) Amount paid as advances, if any: – N.A. 
(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under first proviso to 

section 188 – N.A. 
 
2. Details of Material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis :-  

 
Sr. 
No. 

Name of the Related Party Relation Salient terms of the 
contracts or 

arrangements or 
transactions 

including the value, if any 
1. Ojas Suppliers Limited Subsidiary Companies  *Loan agreements  
2. KRSKA Capital Pvt. Ltd. 

(Previously known as 
Rajindra Hire Purchase & 
Leasing Co. Pvt. Ltd.) 

Under Control of Key Managerial 
Personnel and relatives 

*Loan agreements 

3. Atul Agro Pvt. Limited Subsidiary Companies *Loan agreements 
4. V. M. Estate  Pvt. Ltd Under Control of Key Managerial 

Personnel and relatives 
*Loan agreements 

5. VM Real Estates Pvt. Ltd. Under Control of Key Managerial 
Personnel and relatives 

*Loan agreements 

6. Vinay Packaging (India) 
LLP 

Under Control of Key Managerial 
Personnel and relatives 

*Loan agreements 

7. LNK Builders LLP Under Control of Key Managerial 
Personnel and relatives 

*Loan agreements 

8. KRSKA Capital Private 
Limited 

Under Control of Key Managerial 
Personnel and relatives 

*Loan agreements 

 
                   *The Company is in the business of NBFC and all Loans given and taken were made in the ordinary course 

of business. 
 

Place : New Delhi                                                                                                                    sd/- 
Date :  29-05-2025                                         Ravin Saluja 

Managing Director 
                                                                                                                                                                          DIN-00289305 
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Annexure-V 
Form No. MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
For the Financial Year Ended 31st March, 2025 

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment 
and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 
To 
The Members  
ACME Resources Limited 
984, 9th Floor, Aggarwal Cyber Plaza-II 
Netaji Subhash Place, Pitampura 
New Delhi-110034 

  
I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 
adherence to good corporate practices by “Acme Resources Limited” (hereinafter called the 
Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for 
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.  

 
Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed 
and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, 
its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby 
report that in  my opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year 
ended on 31st March, 2025, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the 
Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the 
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

  
I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 
maintained by “Acme Resources Limited” for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2025 according 
to the provisions of:  

 
   i.     The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under; 
ii. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under; 

iii. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; 
iv. The Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India 

Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’) viz.: 
a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 

Regulations, 2011; 
b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992; 
c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2009; 
d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations 2014; 
e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 

2008; 
f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 

Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; 
g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; and 
h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buy back of Securities) Regulations, 1998;  
i) SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 
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V.    Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 
I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 
 

i. The Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India with respect 
to General and Board meetings. 

ii. The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange and 
Calcutta Stock Exchange.  

 
During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Acts, Rules, 
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above and there is no non-
compliance/observation/audit qualification, reservation or adverse remarks in respect of above paras. 
 
I further report that: 
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, 
Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. There was a change in the composition of the 
Board of Directors during the period. 
 
Adequate notice was given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes 
on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance and a system exists for seeking and obtaining 
further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful 
participation at the meeting. 
 
Decisions at the Board meetings, as represented by the management, were taken unanimously. 
 
I further report that: 
There are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations 
of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and 
guidelines. 
 
I further report that 
During the period under review the Company has no specific events / actions having a major bearing 
on the company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, 
standards, etc. referred to above. 
 
I further report that: 
There is no non-compliance/observation/audit qualification, reservation or adverse remarks in 
respect of the Board Structures/system and processes relating to the Audit period. 
 
Date: 29th May, 2025                         
Place: New Delhi 
UDIN: F005248F000464181 

For Vikas Gera & Associates 
                                                                                                                       

Sd/-    
                      Vikas Gera   

Practicing Company Secretary 
                                                                                              FCS No. 5248 
                                                                                              C P No.: 4500 

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as “Annexure A” and 
forms an integral part of this report. 
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To              ‘Annexure A’ 
The Members 
Acme Resources Limited 
984, 9th Floor, Aggarwal Cyber Plaza-II 
Netaji Subhash Place, Pitampura 
New Delhi-110034 
 
Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 
 
1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company.  Our 

responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit. 
 

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records.   The verification was 
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that 
the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

 
3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of 

Accounts of the company as the same have been subject to review by the Statutory Financial 
Auditor and any other designated professional. 

 
4. The Compliances done by the company of the applicable Financial Laws like Direct and Indirect 

Tax Laws have not been reviewed by us as the same have been subject to review by the 
Statutory Financial Auditor and any other designated professional. 

 
5. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance 

of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 
 

6. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, 
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification 
of procedures on test basis. 

7. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor 
of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the 
company. 

 
 

Place: New Delhi                                                                         
Date:  29th May, 2025                                                                                                            
                 

For Vikas Gera & Associates 
                                  
Sd/- 

             Vikas Gera   
Practicing Company Secretary 

                                                                                              FCS No. 5248 
                                                                                              C P No.: 4500 
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Annual Secretarial Compliance Report of 
ACME RESOURCES LIMITED 

for the financial year ended 31st March, 2025 
I have conducted the review of the compliance of the applicable statutory provisions and the 
adherence to   good corporate practices by ACME RESOURCES LIMITED (hereinafter referred as 
“the listed entity”), having its Registered Office at 984, 9th Floor, Aggarwal Cyber Plaza-II, Netaji 
Subhash Place, Pitampura, New Delhi India, 110034 Secretarial Review was conducted in a manner 
that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances 
and to provide my observations thereon. 
 
Based on my verification of the listed entity’s books, papers, minutes books, forms and returns filed 
and other records maintained by the listed entity and also the information provided by the listed 
entity, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Review, I 
hereby report that the listed entity has, during the review period covering the financial year ended 
on 31st March, 2025 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder in the manner and 
subject to the reporting made hereinafter : 
 
I have examined: 

(a) all the documents and records made available to us and explanation provided by ACME RESOURCES 
LIMITED, 

(b) the filings / submissions made by the listed entity to the stock exchanges, 
(c) website of the listed entity, 
(d) any other document / filing, as may be relevant, which has been relied upon to make this report,  .for the 

financial year ended 31st March, 2025 in respect of compliance with the provisions of: 
(e) the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (“SEBI Act”) and the Regulations, circulars, 

guidelines issued thereunder; and 
(f) the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (“SCRA”), rules made thereunder and the Regulations, 

circulars, guidelines issued thereunder by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”); 
The specific Regulations, whose provisions and the circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder, have been 
examined, 
include: 

(a) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015; 

(b) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2018; 

(c) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 
2011; 

(d) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; 
(e) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations, 

2021; 
(f) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations, 

2021; 
(g) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; 
(h) Other regulations as applicable. 
(i) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrar to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 

1933 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client (Not applicable during this audit period) 
(j) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 (Not applicable 

during this audit period) and circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder and based on the above 
examination, I hereby report that, during the Review Period: 
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(a) The listed entity has complied with the provisions of the above Regulations and circulars/ guidelines issued  
     thereunder, except in respect of matters specified below: 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Compliance 
Requirement 
(Regulations/ 

circulars/ 
guidelines 
including 
specific 
clause) 

Regulat
ion / 

Circular 
No. 

Deviations Action 
Taken 

by 

Type of 
Action 

Details 
of 
Violati
on 

Fine 
Amount 

Observ
ations/ 

Re- 
marks 
of the 

Practici
ng 

Compa
ny 

Secretar
y 

Manag
ement 

Respon
se 

Remarks 

NA 

(b) The 
listed 
entity 
has 
taken 
the 
followi
ng 
actions 
to 
comply 
with 
the 
observa
tions 
made 
in 
previou
s 
reports 
:Sr. 
No. 

Complia
nce 

Require
ment 

(Regulati
ons / 

circulars/ 
guideline

s 
including 
specific 
clause) 

Regulat
ion/ 

Circular 
No. 

Deviations Action 
Taken 

by 

Type of 
Action 

Details 
of 

Violatio
n 

Fine 
Amount 

Obser
vation
s/ Re- 
marks 
of the 
Practic

ing 
Comp

any 
Secret

ary 

Manag
ement 

Respon
se 

Remarks 

NA 
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I. I hereby report that, during the review period the compliance status of the listed entity is appended as 
below: 

 

Sr. No. Particulars Compliance 
Status  

Observations/ 
Remarks by 

PCS 

1. Secretarial Standards: 
 

The compliances of the listed entity are in accordance 

with the applicable Secretarial Standards (SS) issued by 

the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI). 

 
 
 

YES 

 
 
 

NO 

2. Adoption and timely updation of the Policies: 
 

 All applicable policies under SEBI Regulations are 

adopted with the approval of board of directors 

of the listed entities 

 All the policies are in conformity with SEBI 

Regulations and have been reviewed & updated 

on time, as per the 

regulations/circulars/guidelines issued by SEBI 

 
 
 

YES 

 
 
 

NO 

3. Maintenance and disclosures on Website: 
 

 The Listed entity is maintaining a functional 

website 
 

 Timely dissemination of the documents/ 

information under a separate section on the 

website 

 Web-links provided in annual corporate 

governance reports under Regulation 27(2) are 

accurate and specific which re- directs to the 

relevant document(s)/section of the website 

 
 
 

YES 

 
 
 

NO 

4. Disqualification of Director: 
 

None of the Director(s) of the Company is/ are 

disqualified under Section 164 of Companies Act, 2013as 

confirmed by the listed entity. 

 
 
 

YES 

 
 
 

NO 

5. Details related to Subsidiaries of listed entities have 

been examined w.r.t.: 

(a) Identification of material subsidiary companies 
 

(b) Disclosure requirement of material as well as 
other subsidiaries 

 
 
 

YES 

 
 

 
NO 
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6. Preservation of Documents: 
 

The listed entity is preserving and maintaining records 

as prescribed under SEBI Regulations and disposal of 

records as per Policy of Preservation of Documents and 

Archival policy prescribed under SEBI LODR 

Regulations, 2015. 

 
 
 

YES 

 
 
 

NO 

7. Performance Evaluation: 

The listed entity has conducted performance evaluation 
of the Board, Independent Directors and the Committees 
at the start of every financial year/during the financial 
year as prescribed in SEBI Regulations. 

 
 
 

YES 

 
 
 

NO 

8. Related Party Transactions: 

(a) The listed entity has obtained prior approval of 
Audit Committee for all related party transactions; 
or 

(b) The listed entity has provided detailed reasons 
along with confirmation whether the transactions 
were subsequently approved/ratified/rejected 
by the Audit Committee, in case no prior 
approval has been obtained. 

 
 
 

YES 
 
 

YES 

 
 
 

NO 
 
 

NO 

9. Disclosure of events or information: 

The listed entity has provided all the required 
disclosure(s) under Regulation 30 along with Schedule 
III of SEBI LODR Regulations, 2015 within the time limits 
prescribed thereunder. 

 
 
 

YES 

 
 
 

NO 

10. Prohibition of Insider Trading: 

The listed entity is in compliance with Regulation 3(5) &3(6) 
SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015. 

 
 
 

YES 

 
 
 

NO 
 

11. Actions taken by SEBI or Stock Exchange(s), if any: 

No action(s) has been taken against the listed entity/ 
its promoters/ directors/ subsidiaries either by SEBI 
or by Stock Exchanges (including under the Standard 
Operating Procedures issued by SEBI through various 
circulars) under SEBI Regulations and circulars/ 
guidelines issued thereunder except as provided under 
separate paragraph herein (**). 

 
 
 

YES 

 
 
 

NO 
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12. Resignation of statutory auditors from the listed entity 
or its material subsidiaries: 

 

In case of resignation of statutory auditor from the listed 
entity or any of its material subsidiaries during the 
financial year, the listed entity and/ or its material 
subsidiary(ies) has/ have complied with paragraph 6.1 
and 6.2 of section V-D of chapter V of the Master Circular 
on compliance with the provisions of the LODR 
Regulations by listed entities.  

 
 
 
 
 

Not Applicable 
during this audit 

period 

 
 
 
 
 
- 

13. Additional Non-compliances, if any: 

No additional non-compliance observed for any SEBI 
regulation/circular/guidance note etc. 

 
 
 

YES 

 
 
 

NO 
 

Assumptions & Limitation of scope and Review: 

1. Compliance of the applicable laws and ensuring the authenticity of documents and information furnished, 

are the responsibilities of the management of the listed entity. 

2. My responsibility is to report based upon my examination of relevant documents and information. This 

is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion. 

3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial Records and Books of Accounts of 

the listed entity. 

This Report is solely for the intended purpose of compliance in terms of Regulation 24A (2) of the 
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and is neither an assurance 
as to the future viability of the listed entity nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the 
management has conducted the affairs of the listed entity. 

 
For B. K. BARIK & ASSOCIATES 

(A PEER REVIEWED FIRM) 
PEER REVIEW NUMBER:S2001WB037700 

Company Secretaries 
 
 

Sd/- 
                                                                                               B. K. Barik 

                                                                                                       Practising Company Secretary 
 Place: Kolkata                                                                                                                                        FCS 5696, C.P. No. 3897 
 Date: 30/05/2025                                                 UDIN: F005696G000506911 
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Sr. No. Name of Director           Executive/  Non-Executive                         No. of other 

       Directorships   Committee 

  Chairman Member 

1. Mr. Kuldeep Saluja Executive Director-Chairperson-MD         8 ---- ---- 
2. Ravin Saluja Executive/ Non-Executive/ 

Independent 
        9 ---- ---- 

3. Swati Agarwal Woman Director/ Non-Executive/ 
Independent 

        1 ---- ---- 

4. Purti Katyal Woman Director/ Independent / 
Non-Executive 

        1 ---- ---- 

5. Deepak Grover Non-Executive/ 
Independent  

       3 ---- ---- 

 

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
 

The Directors present the company’s report on Corporate Governance: 
 

1. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
Fair, ethical and transparent governance practices instituted by the Company t o  shape the 
Company’s Corporate Governance Philosophy. 

Effective Corporate Governance refers to the way an organization is directed and managed             
encompassing its culture, structure, policies, and its approach to engaging with stakeholders. It is 
not limited to regulatory compliance but includes the systems and processes that guide the 
organization’s strategic direction and the allocation of resources to maximize stakeholder value. Our 
company strongly believes that effective governance is built on the core values of transparency, 
accountability, independence, responsibility, and fairness. These principles form the foundation of 
our commitment to ethical conduct, sound management, and sustainable value creation for all 
stakeholders. 
 
Your company makes best endeavours to implement these core values in all facets of its 
operations. The company continues to follow procedures and practices in conformity with the 
Code of Corporate Governance given in the Listing Agreement. 

 
2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

(a) Composition of the Board 
The Company has a broad-based Board of Directors, constituted in accordance with the applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India, the Listing 
Agreement, and established best practices in Corporate Governance. The Board operates either as a 
whole or through specialized Committees formed to oversee specific functions. It is responsible for 
policy formulation, setting strategic goals, evaluating performance, and exercising oversight and 
control over key operations. 
 
The Composition of the Board of Directors of the Company consists of qualified executive and 
non-executive directors. The Board is broad based and comprises of persons who have excelled 
in their respective areas having good standing. 
 
As mandated by Regulations 25 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 (SEBI  Regulation) as of March 31, 2025, none of the independent  directors of the 
company served as an independent director in more than seven listed entities and as per 
Regulation 26 of SEBI Regulation none of Directors is a member of more than ten committees or 
acting as Chairperson of more than five committees of the companies in which he is a Director. The 
necessary disclosures regarding Committee positions have been made by the Directors.  
 
The agenda setting out  the business to be transacted at the meeting along with the explanatory 
notes are sent to the directors seven days before the Board Meeting date. In some instances, 
documents are tabled at the meetings and the presentations are also made by the respective 
executives on the matters related to them at the Board or Committee Meetings. 
 

The composition of the Board of Directors as on 31.03.2025 was as follows: 
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Notes :- 
(a) Excluding Directorship held in Private Limited / Foreign Companies. 

                        
                         (b) Details of sitting fees, remuneration etc. paid to Director 

  During the Financial Year. No sitting fee was paid to any director during the year. 
 

(c)  Board Meetings held in the Financial Year 2024-2025 and attendance of Directors. 
 
 

The Board meets at least once in a quarter to consider, amongst other business, the quarterly 
performance of the company and financial results. During the year under review,1 0 (Ten) Board 
Meetings were held on 1st April 2024, 29th May 2024, 14th August 2024, 03rd September 2024, 14th 
November 2024, 25th January 2025, 08th February 2025, 13th February 2025, 20th March, 2025 and 31st 
March 2025 . 

 
                         Attendance of each director at the Board of Director meetings and the last Annual General 

Meeting: 
 
                        
 
 
 
             
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

**Mr. Vivek Chaturvedi, who was serving as member of risk management committee, resigned from the 
office with effect from 25th January, 2025. 

 
(d) Information given to the Board: 
  
The Company provides the following information to the Board and the Board Committees. Such 
information is submitted either as part of the agenda papers in advance of the meetings or by way of 
presentations and discussion materials during the meetings. 
 

• Inter corporate Loans & Deposits 
• Quarterly, Half yearly and annual results of the Company and its subsidiaries 

                          • Detailed presentations on the business performance of the Company and its material subsidiaries 
• Minutes of meetings of the Audit Committee and other Committees 
• Statutory payment and related party transaction 
• Internal Audit Report 
• Subsidiary companies’ minutes, financial statements and significant investments 

 

3. COMMITTEES OF DIRECTORS 
 

In accordance with requirement of the Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges on Corporate 
Governance, following 6 committees were operational during the year: 
 

(a) Audit Committee 
(b) Stakeholders Relationship Committee 
(c)  Nomination & Remuneration Committee 
(d) Asset Liability Management Committee 
(e) Corporate Social Responsibility committee 
(f)  Risk Management Committee 

 

 

Directors            No. of Meetings Attendance at last AGM - 
held on 30th 
Septemeber'24     HELD ATTENDED 

Mr.  Kuldeep Saluja 10 10 Yes 

Mr. Vivek Chaturvedi** 6 6 Yes 
Ms. Swati Agarwal 10 10 Yes 
Mr. Ravin Saluja 10 10 Yes 
Ms. Purti Katyal 10 10 Yes 
Mr. Deepak Grover 10 10 Yes 



4

 

 

(a) Audit Committee 
 

The Present Audit Committee of the Board of Directors fulfils the requirements of the Companies 
Act, 2013 as well as the Listing Agreement. The Audit Committee of the Company consists of 3 
directors. During the Financial Year 2024-2025 the Audit Committee held its meeting 5 times on 
29th May 2024, 14th August 2024, 30th September 2024, 14th November 2024 and 13th February 2025.  
 
The composition of the Audit Committee and the attendance of each director at this meeting are 
as follows: 

Sr. 
No. 

Members of Audit Committee No. of meetings 
attended 

1 Ms. Purti Katyal - Chairman-Independent Director 5 
2 Ms. Swati Agarwal- Independent Director   5 
3 Mr. Kuldeep Saluja - Non-Executive – Non-Independent  5 
4 Mr. Kailash Kumar Jha - Chief Financial officer 5 
5 Ms. Amanpreet Kaur - Company Secretary 5 

 

Terms of reference 
 
The terms of reference of the Audit Committee, inter alia includes: 

   Overseeing the financial reporting process. 
   To ensure proper disclosure in the quarterly, half yearly and Annual Financial   

Statements. 
   To recommend appointment, re-appointment of auditors and the fixing of their 

remuneration. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services 
rendered by them. 

   Reviewing, with the management, the Financial Statements before submission to the 
Board. 

   Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and Internal auditors, 
adequacies of the internal control systems. 

   Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function including the reporting 
structure, coverage and frequency of internal audit. 

   Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raise 
through an issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of 
funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer 
document/prospectus/notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency 
monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public or rights issue and making appropriate 
recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this matter. 

   Discussing with Internal auditors on any significant findings and follow up there 
on. 

   Reviewing the findings of any internal examinations by the Internal auditors into matters 
where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a 
material nature and reporting the matter to the Board. 

   Discussing with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and 
scope of audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern. 

   To discuss with the management, the senior internal audit executives and the statutory 
auditor/s the Company’s major risk exposures and guidelines and policies to govern the 
processes by which risk assessment and risk management is undertaken by the 
Company, including discussing the Company’s major financial risk exposures and steps 
taken by management to monitor and mitigate such exposures and from time to time 
conferring with another Committee/s of the Board about risk exposures and policies 
within the scope of such other Committee’s oversight. 
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   To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, 
debenture holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment declared dividends) and 
creditors, if any. To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower Mechanism.  Approval 
of appointment of CFO (i.e. the whole-time Finance Director or any other person 
heading the finance function or discharging that function) after assessing the 
qualifications, experience & background etc. of the candidate. Carrying out any other 
function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee. To review the 
financial Statements, in particular, the investments made in unlisted subsidiary 
companies. 

 
 

     The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary for the Audit Committee. The Statutory 
Auditors, Internal Auditor, the Managing Director and the Chief Financial Officer and the 
Head of Accounts Department of the Company attend and participate in the meetings of the 
Audit Committee. 

 
 
 
 

      Performance Evaluation 
The Board has carried out the annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the 
Directors individually (including the Independent Directors) as well as the evaluation of the 
working of its committees. The exercise was carried out through a structured evaluation process 
covering various aspects of the functioning of the Board and its committees, Number of 
Committees and their roles, Frequency of meetings, Level of participation, independence of 
judgement, performance of their duties and obligations and implementation of good Corporate 
Governance practices. 

 
The Board expressed its satisfaction of the performance of all the Directors, Board and its 
committees which reflected the overall engagement of the Board and its Committees with the 
Company. A separate meeting of the Independent Directors of the Company was held to evaluate 
the performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board as a whole and performance of 
Chairperson, who were evaluated on parameters such as attendance, level of engagement and 
contribution, independence of judgement, safeguarding the interest of the Company and its 
stakeholders. 
 
The Independent Directors expressed their satisfaction on the performance and effectiveness of the 
Board, individual Non-Independent Board members, Independent Directors and the Chairman. 
They also expressed satisfaction with the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information 
between the company management and the Board.  
 

     Familiarization Programme 
The Company has put in place a system to familiarize its Independent Directors about the 
Company, its financial products, the industry and business model of the company and its 
subsidiaries. In addition, the Company also undertakes various measures to update the 
Independent Directors about the ongoing events and developments relating to the Company. 
 
Familiarization Programmes were conducted and attended by the Independent Directors of the 
company. The details of Familiarization Programmes is also uploaded on the Company’s website. 
 
Separate meetings of the Independent Directors- this point is not changed 
During the year under review, the Independent Directors met on January 30, 2025, inter alia, to 
discuss : 
• Evaluation of the performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board of Directors as a   

whole; 
• Evaluation of the performance of the Chairman of the company, taking into account the views of 

the Executive and Non-Executive Directors; 
•Evaluation of the quality, content and timeliness of flow of information between the Management 

and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform its duties. All 
the Independent Directors were present at the Meeting. 
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S. No. Members of Remuneration Committee 
1  Ms. Amanpreet Kaur – Company Secretary 
2 Mr. Kailash Kumar Jha – Chief Financial Officer 
3 Mr. Kuldeep Saluja - Non-Executive – Non-Independent 
5 Ms. Swati Agarwal – Chairman & Independent Director 
6 Ms. Purti Katyal - Independent Director 

 

No. Of Investors queries/complaints received Pending at the No. Of pending 
during the year ended 31st March, 2025 end of the year share transfers 

0 NIL NIL 
 

 S. No. Members of Share Transfer and Investors Grievances Committee 

1 Ms. Purti Katyal – Chairman 
2 Mr. Kuldeep Saluja 
3 Ms. Swati Agarwal 

 

b)  Stakeholders relationship Committee 
The Company has set up its Stakeholders relationship Committee in 2001. 
The Committee deals with the various matters relating to: 

 Transfer / transmission of shares / debentures, 
 Issue of duplicate share certificate, 
 Review of shares dematerialised of investors’ grievances, 
 All other matters related to shares/debentures. 
 Secretarial audits 

 
During the Financial Year 2024 – 2025 the Share Transfer and Investors’ Grievance Committee 
met 5 (Five) times on 5 times on 29th May 2024, 14th August 2024, 30th September, 2024, 14th 
November 2024 and 13th February 2025. During the year under review all the Share Transfers were 
in electronic mode. 
 
The composition of the Committee as at 31st March, 2025 is as under: 

 
 
  
 
 

As required by the Listing agreement with the Stock Exchanges, Ms Amanpreet Kaur, Company 
Secretary, has been designated as ‘Compliance Officer’ to monitor the shares transfer process 
 
The status of investors’ queries/complaints/grievances received during the year is as 
under: 
 
 

 
 

 
c)   Remuneration and Nomination Committee: 

The Company is paying remuneration to only one Managing Director, whose appointment and 
remuneration has been fixed by the Board and in terms of resolution passed by the members and 
further approved by the AGM/Central Government. 
 
The composition of the Remuneration Committee is as follows: - 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
d)  Asset Liability Management Committee: Terms of reference 

The Committee is responsible for assisting the Board of Directors in Balance Sheet planning 
from risk-return perspective including the strategic management of interest and liquidity risk. Its 
function includes – 

   Liquidity risk management 
   Management of market risks 
   Funding and capital planning 
   Profit planning and growth projection 
   Forecasting and analysing future business environment and preparation of contingency 

plans. 
 
During the year under review, the Committee met five times on 5 times on 29th May 2024, 14th 
August 2024, 30th September 2024, 14th November 2024 and 13th February 2025. 
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e) Corporate Social Responsibility Committee: 
 

                Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company has constituted Corporate 
Social Responsibility Committee of three directors and a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy 
(CSR Policy) indicating the activities to be undertaken by the Company, which has been 
approved by the Board. The object of CSR Policy of the Company is to continue to contribute 
towards social welfare projects for benefits of society and major focusing on providing 
education, vocational training, promoting health care facilities to economically weaker and 
underprivileged section of the Society and to do such other activities as may be permissible 
under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Corporate Social 
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014. 

 
As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the company is required to spend in every financial 
year at least two per cent of the average net profits of the company made during the three 
immediately preceding financial years on corporate social responsibility (CSR) activities. The 
Company is having losses in last three financial years and accordingly no CSR liability for the year 
2024-25. 
 
**Mr. Vivek Chaturvedi, who was serving as member of CSR committee, resigned from the office with 
effect from 25th January, 2025. 

 
f)   Risk Management Committee 
 
      Pursuant to Regulations of the Listing Agreement as amended majority of the Committee shall         

consist of members of Board of Directors. Accordingly, the Company has reconstituted its Risk  
Management Committee. 

 
                                  The terms of reference of the Risk Management Committee shall be as follows: 

          1. Review of Risk Management Policy. 
          2. Approval of Risk Management Plan, implementing and monitoring the Risk Management Plan. 
          3. Such other matters as may be delegated by Board from time to time. 
 

During the year under review, the Committee met five times 5 times on 29th May 2024, 14th 
August  2024, 30th September 2024, 14th November  2024  and  13th February 2025. 
 
**Mr. Vivek Chaturvedi, who was serving as member of risk management committee, resigned from 
the office with effect from 25th January, 2025. 
 

4. SUBSIDIARY COMPANY 
 

The Company has two subsidiary companies, M/s Atul Agro Private Limited & M/s OJAS 
Suppliers Limited for consolidation purposes. As per the provisions of Regulations of the Listing 
Agreement, M/s Atul Agro Private Limited was not a material non-listed subsidiary company 
for the financial year 2024-2025 and hence the provisions of this clause did not apply. 

 

OJAS Suppliers Limited was a material non-listed subsidiary company for the financial year 
2024-2025 and the provisions of this clause were duly complied. 
 

Your Directors take pleasure in attaching the Consolidated Financial Statements pursuant to 
Clause 32 of the Listing Agreement entered into with the Stock Exchanges and prepared in 
accordance with the Accounting Standards prescribed by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 
of India in this regard. The Auditors’ Report to the Shareholders thereupon does not contain any 
qualification. 
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Year Date Place Time 

2024 30.09.2024 984, 9th Floor, Aggarwal Cyber Plaza-II 
Netaji Subhash Place, Pitampura 

New Delhi - 110034 

10:00 A.M 

2023 30.09.2023 984, 9th Floor, Aggarwal Cyber Plaza-II 
Netaji Subhash Place, Pitampura 

10:00 A.M. 

2022 30.09.2022 984, 9th Floor, Aggarwal Cyber Plaza-II 
Netaji Subhash Place, Pitampura 

11:00 A.M. 

Year Date Place and Agenda Time 

 
Not Applicable 

 

 5.    POLICY FOR PROHIBITION OF INSIDER TRADING:  
In   compliance with the provisions of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 
and 2015, (as amended from time to time) and to preserve the confidentiality and prevent 
misuse of unpublished price sensitive information, the Company has adopted a Code for 
Prohibition of Insider Trading for Directors/ Officers and Designated employees of the 
Company, relating to dealings by them in the securities of the Company. The Code also 
provides for periodical disclosures from Directors/Officers   and   Designated   employees   as   
well as pre-clearance of transactions by such persons. During the year the company revised the 
Code of Conduct to regulate, monitor and report trading by Insiders in line with the 
requirements of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Amendment Regulations, 2019. 
 

6.   ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
Location and time, where last three AGMs were held: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

                    
      EXTRA ORDINARY GENERAL MEETING 

Location and time, where EGMs were held during the year: 
 
 

 
 
 
                
                  7.   DISCLOSURES 
 

                         (a) There were no materially significant related party transactions during the year having 
conflict with the interest of the Company. Such transactions in the ordinary course of 
business are also placed before the Audit Committee, from time to time. Disclosures on 
transactions with related parties, as required under the Indian Accounting Standard 18, have 
been incorporated in the Notes to the Accounts. 

(b) There are no instances of non-compliance by the Company, penalties or strictures imposed 
on the Company by the Stock Exchanges and SEBI, or any statutory authority on any matter 
related to capital markets during the last three years. 

 
(c)  The Company has adopted Code of Conduct (‘Code’) for the Members of the Board and 

Senior Management Personnel as required under Regulation of the Listing Agreement. All 
the Board Members and the Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance of the 
Code. 

 (d) The Annual Report of the Company contains a declaration to this effect signed by the 
Managing Director. Further, the Code of Conduct of the Company applicable to the Board 
and Senior Management Personnel is also posted on the website of the company. 

  (e) The Company has adopted the Whistle Blower Policy and has established the necessary 
mechanism in line with Regulations of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges, for 
employees to report concerns about unethical behaviour. No person has been denied access 
to the Audit Committee. 

   (f) The Reserve Bank of India vide its circular dated September, 2008 issued guidelines for all 
NBFCs to adopt Fair Practice Code. The Company adopted the same and is available on 
the website of the Company. Further, as per recent circular issued by RBI to incorporate 
suitable amendments in Fair Practice Code, the Board of Directors in their meeting 
adopted the amended Fair Practice Code and the same is available on the website of the 
Company.  
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8.    MEANS OF COMMUNICATION 
 

The Board of Directors of the Company approve and take on record the un-audited 
financial results in the proforma prescribed by the stock exchange, within 45 days of the 
close of every quarter and announces forthwith the results to all the stock exchanges where 
the shares of the Company are listed. Shareholders are intimated through   print   media   of   
quarterly   financial   results   and   performance   besides significant matters, within time 
period stipulated from time to time by stock exchanges. The quarterly Un-Audited 
Financial Results and Audited Financial Results are published in a leading national 
newspaper and a vernacular language newspaper. 

 

The Annual Report containing inter alia Audited Annual Accounts, Consolidated Financial 
Statements, Directors’ Report, Auditors’ Report and other important information is 
circulated to the Members and others entitled thereto. 

 

Covering letter of annual audit report to be filed with stock exchanges 
In terms of Clause 31(a) of the Listing Agreement, the covering letter of the annual audit 
report to be filed with the stock exchanges (Form A) duly signed by the CEO, Executive 
Director & CFO, Auditors of the company and Chairman of the Audit Committee would be 
filed with the stock exchanges along with the copies of the Annual Reports. 
 

Website and News Release 
The quarterly, half-yearly & nine months un-audited financial results and annual audited 
results are available on the website of the Company i.e. “www.acmeresources.in”. Official 
news releases, detailed presentations made to media, analysts, etc are available on the 
website of the Company. Your Company also make timely disclosure of necessary 
information to BSE Limited in terms of the Listing Regulation and other rules and 
regulation issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India. 
 

Further following information is available on the website of the Company: 
 

  Details of business of the Company;  
  Terms and conditions of appointment of Independent Directors; 
  Composition of various Committees of Board of Directors; 
  Code of Conduct for Board of Directors and Senior Management Personnel; 
  Details of establishment of vigil mechanism/ Whistle Blower policy; 
  Criteria of making payments to Non-Executive Directors; 
  Policy on dealing with Related Party Transactions; 
  Policy for determining ‘material’ subsidiaries; 
  Details of familiarization programs imparted to Independent Directors; 
  Policy for determination of materiality of events 

 
                           9.   SHARE CAPITAL AUDIT 
 

The capital audit as required under Regulation 55A of SEBI (Depositories and 
Participants) Regulations, 1996 read with SEBI Circular No. D&CC/FITTC/Cir-16/2002 
dated 31/12/2002 and SEBI Circular No. CIR/MRD/DP/30/2010, a Qualified Practicing 
Chartered Accountant carries out Capital Audit to reconcile the total admitted equity 
capital with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and the Central Depository 
Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and the total issued and listed equity capital. This audit is 
carried out every quarter and the report thereon is submitted to the Stock Exchanges and to 
the Board of Directors. 
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Date & Time 30.09.2025 
Venue 984, 9th Floor Aggarwal Cyber Plaza-II Pitampura, Netaji Subhash Place 

Delhi Pin: 110034 

 

Financial reporting for the quarter ending June 30, 2025 2nd week of August 2025 
Financial   reporting   for   the   quarter   ending   September 30, 2025 2nd week of November 2025 

Financial   reporting   for   the   quarter   ending   December 31, 2025 2nd week of Feb 2026 

  Financial reporting for the quarter ending 31st March 2026 At the end of May 2026 
Annual General Meeting for the year ending March 31, 2026 Last week of September 2026 

 

Name of the Exchange Code 
  The Calcutta Stock Exchange Association Ltd. 10029964 

The Bombay Stock Exchange 539391 

ISIN No. INE636B01011 

 

10.  GENERAL SHAREHOLDER’ S INFORMATION 
 

a.         Annual General Meeting: 
 

 
 
 
 

b.         Financial Calendar (Tentative) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date of Book closure 23rd September 2025 to 29th September 2025 (both days inclusive) 

Dividend Payment Date No dividend has been recommended by Board 
Listing on Stock Exchanges Calcutta Stock Exchange Association Ltd. 7, Lyons Range, Kolkata – 700 001 

The Bombay Stock Exchange, Dalal Street, Mumbai-400001 

Listing fees paid Annual Listing Fees as prescribed have been paid to the above Stock 
Exchanges up to 31st March, 2025. 

 
c.    Stock Code: 
 
 
 

 
 

d.   Stock Market Data 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

*Market Price Data: High/Low during each month in last financial year. 
Trading has been done only in Bombay Stock Exchange during the last financial year 2024-2025. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 e. Registrar and Transfer Agents: 
 

  For Physical and Dematerialised Form                Maheshwari Datamatics (P) Limited 
           23 R.N.Mukherjee Road 5th Floor, Kolkata - 

700001 
 

Months Calcutta Stock Exchange (CSE) Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) 
                          (In Rs.) (In Rs.) 

   High Low High Low 
April-24 - - 41.99 35.69 

May -24 - - 39.70 32.51 
June -24 - - 35.50 31.48 

July – 24 - - 64.68 32.87 
Aug-24 - - 44.34       33.03 
Sep-24 - -  39.27 34.30 
Oct -24 - - 37.24       31.51 
Nov -24 - -  84.05     34.32 

Dec -24 - -         72.24      48.50 
Jan -25 - -  52.70    36.79 

Feb -25 - -         45.88       37.28 
Mar -25 - -  43.38 37.05 
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f. Share Transfer System: 
 The Company’s shares are tradable in compulsory dematerialised form and are 
transferable though the depository system. Further, as per SEBI Circular No. D & 
CC/FITTC/CIR-15/2002 dated 27th December, 2002, Maheshwari Datamatics (P) Limited, 
6, Mangoe Lane, Kolkata – 700001 has been appointed as Registrar for Shares held in 
physical as well as in Electronic Mode. The Share Transfer Committee of the Company 
meets as and when required. 
 

g. Investor Services – Complaints received during the year 2024-25: 
No Investor Complaint was received during the year and resolved. There were no 
outstanding complaints as on 31st March, 2025. 
 

h. Distribution of shareholding as on 31st March, 2025 
 

No.   Of   Equity No. Of %     age     of No.       Of %age of equity 
Shares Held Shareholders shareholders Shares Capital 
1-500 4477 86.8814% 355450 1.3807%

501-1,000 216 4.1917% 179097 0.6957%

1001-2000 132 2.5616% 220800 0.8577%
2001 – 3000 93 1.8048% 247789 0.9625%

3001-4000 51 0.9897% 190867 0.7414%

4001 – 5000 74 1.4361% 360597 1.4007%
5001-10,000 86 1.6689% 646010 2.5094%

10,001 & above 24 0.4657% 23543390 91.4519%

Total 5153 100.0000% 25744000 100.0000%
 
 
 
 
 
 

i. Categories of shareholding as on 31st March, 2025: 
 
Category No.   Of   share %   of   Share No.          Of % share 

 Holders Holders Shares held Holding 
    Individuals 5106 98.81 27,73,086        10.71

Corporates   43 1.09 40,66,621 15.80
Promoters 4 0.1 1,89,04,293 73.43
Total 5,153 100.00 2,57,44,000 100.00

 
j. Dematerialisation of Shares and Liquidity: 
 

Trading in the securities of the Company is permitted only in dematerialized form as per 
notification issued by the Securities & Exchange Board of India (SEBI). 
 

                           k. Details of use of public funds obtained in the last three years: 
 

No funds have been raised from the public in the last 3 years. 
 

l. Outstanding      GDRs/ADRs/Warrants   or   any   convertible   instruments, conversion 
data likely impact on equity: 

 
N. A. 
 

m. Plant Locations: 
 

N. A. 
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 n.  E-mail ID of the grievance redressal division / compliance officer exclusively for the 
purpose of registering complaints by investors: acmeresources@gmail.com. 

 
 o.   The Company has complied with Secretarial Standards, i.e. SS-1 and SS-2, relating to 

Meetings of the Board of Directors and General Meetings, issued by the Institute of 
Company Secretaries of India.

 
p.   Investors Correspondence: 

 
                                      For    Investors    correspondence and 

 
 

 The Company Secretary 

queries   investors   can   write   to   the       Acme Resources Limited 
Company’s Registered Office                   984, 9th Floor, Netaji Subhash Place, Pitampura, 

New      Delhi – 110034 
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              DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT 

PERSONNEL WITH THE COMPANY’S CODE OF CONDUCT  
 

The Board of Directors of ACME RESOURCES LIMITED hereby declare that the Company has formulated a 
Code of Conduct to be followed by all Members of the Board and Senior Management Personnel of the 
Company respectively in compliance with the Regulation 17(5) of Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 with the Stock Exchanges where the 
shares of the Company are listed. As per Regulation 17(5) and Regulation 26(3) of Securities and Exchange 
Board of India (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 executed with the Stock 
Exchanges of all Board Members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed Compliance with the 
Code of Conduct for the year ended March 31, 2025. 

 
 

Place : New Delhi                                                                                                                    sd/- 
Date : 29th May, 2025                                                                                               Ravin Saluja 

Managing Director 
                                                                                                                                                                               DIN- 00289305 
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CERTIFICATE BY PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARY 
 

[Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause 10 (i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015] 

 
To, 
The Members 
ACME RESOURCES LIMITED 
984, 9th Floor, Agarwal Cyber Plaza-II  
Netaji Subhash Place,  
Pitampura, New Delhi – 110034 

 
We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors 
of Acme Resources Ltd. (CIN: L65993DL1985PLC314861) having its registered Office at 984, 9th Floor, 
Agarwal Cyber Plaza-II Netaji Subhash Place, Pitampura, New Delhi – 110034. (hereinafter referred to as 
'the Company'), produced before us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in 
accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub-clause 10 (i) of the Securities Exchange 
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including Directors 
Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and 
explanations furnished to us by the Company & its officers, we hereby certify that none of the Directors on 
the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31 March 2025 have been 
debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of Company by the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority: 
 

S. 
No. 

Directors DIN No. Designation Cessation Date 

1 Mr. Vivek Chaturvedi 08027097 Managing Director* 25.01.2025 
2 Ms. Swati Agarwal 06684407 Independent and Woman 

Director 
NA 

3 Mr. Kuldeep Saluja 00289187 Director NA 
4 Mr. Ravin Saluja 00289305 Director NA 
5 Ms. Purti Katyal 09251560 Independent and Woman 

Director 
NA 

6 Mr. Deepak Grover 08710399 Independent Director NA 
7 Ms. Amanpreet Kaur DZOPK5565A Company Secretary NA 
8 Mr. Kailash Kumar 

Jha 
AMAPJ6908Q Chief Financial Officer NA 

 
Ensuing the eligibility of the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of 
the Management of the Company. Our Responsibility is to express an opinion based on our verification. This 
certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or 
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 
  
Place: New Delhi 
Date: 01.09.2025 

  
                 For Vikas Gera & Associates 

Sd/-  
             Vikas Gera 

               Practicing Company Secretary 
FCS No: F-5248 

C P No: 4500 
UDIN: F005248G001127127 
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CERTIFICATION BY MANAGING DIRECTOR AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 
 

We hereby certify that for the financial year ending 31st March 2025, on the basis of the review 
of the financial statements and the cash flow statement and to the best of our knowledge and belief 
that: 

 
1. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or 

contain statements that might be misleading, 
 

2. These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in 
compliance with the existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations, 

 
3. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the 

Company during the year 2024-25 which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s 
code of conduct. 

 
4. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls. We have 

evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company and we have disclosed 
to the Auditors and the Audit Committee those deficiencies, of which we are aware, in the design 
or operation of the internal control systems and that we have taken the required steps to rectify 
these deficiencies, 

 
5.    We further certify that : 

 
 

(a) There have been no significant changes in internal control system during this year.  

(b) There have been no significant changes in accounting policies during this year. 

(c) There have been no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the 
involvement therein, of management or an employee having a significant role in the 
Company’s internal control system. 

 
 
 
 
                                                                                                                                                                    Sd/- 
                    Mr. Kailash Kumar Jha     Mr. Ravin Saluja 
                    Chief Financial Officer     Managing director 
                                                                                                                                                             DIN-00289305 
 
 
 
 

Place : New Delhi 
Date : 29th May, 2025



 

 

Independent Auditor’s Report on compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance as per 
provisions of Chapter IV of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended 
 
 
The Members of Acme Resources Limited 
 
The Corporate Governance Report prepared by Acme Resources Limited (hereinafter the ‘Company’), 
contains details as specified in regulations 17 to 27, clauses (b) to (i) of sub–regulation (2) of regulation 46 
and para C, D and E of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended (‘the Listing Regulations’) (‘Applicable criteria’) for 
the year ended March 31, 2025 as required by the Company for annual submission to the stock exchange. 
 
Management’s Responsibility 
 
The preparation of the Corporate Governance Report is the responsibility of the management of the 
Company including the preparation and maintenance of all relevant supporting records and documents. 
This responsibility also includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to 
the preparation and presentation of the Corporate Governance Report. 
 
The management along with the Board of Directors are also responsible for ensuring that the Company 
complies with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the Listing Regulations, issued by the 
Securities and Exchange Board of India. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
 
Pursuant to the requirements of the Listing Regulations, our responsibility is to provide a reasonable 
assurance in the form of an opinion whether, the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate 
Governance as specified in the Listing Regulations. 
 
We conducted our examination of the Corporate Governance Report in accordance with the Guidance Note 
on Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes and the Guidance Note on Certification of Corporate 
Governance, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). The Guidance Note on 
Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the 
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 
 
We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Control (SQC) 1, 
Quality Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial Information, and Other 
Assurance and Related Services Engagements. 
 
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks associated 
in compliance of the Corporate Governance Report with the Applicable Criteria. Summary of procedures 
performed include: 
 

i. Read and understood the information prepared by the Company and included in its Corporate Governance 
Report; 
 

ii. Obtained and verified that the composition of the Board of Directors with respect to executive and non-
executive directors has been met throughout the reporting period;= 

 
 

iii. Obtained and read the Register of Directors as on March 31, 2025 and verified that atleast one independent 
woman director was on the Board of Directors throughout the year; 

 
iv. Obtained and read the minutes of the following committee meetings held from April 1, 2024 to March 31, 

2025 
 
 (a) Board of Directors; 



 

 

 (b) Audit Committee; 
 (c) Annual General Meeting; 
 (d) Nomination and Remuneration Committee; 
 (e) Stakeholders Relationship Committee; 
 (f) Risk Management Committee 
 

v. Obtained necessary declarations from the directors of the Company. 
 

vi. Obtained and read the policy adopted by the Company for related party transactions. 
 

vii. Obtained the schedule of related party transactions during the year and balances at the year-end. Obtained 
and read the minutes of the audit committee meeting where in such related party transactions have been 
pre-approved prior by the audit committee. 
 

viii. Performed necessary inquiries with the Management and also obtained necessary specific representations 
from management. 
 

              The above-mentioned procedures include examining evidence supporting the particulars in the Corporate 
Governance Report on a test basis. Further, our scope of work under this report did not involve us 
performing audit tests for the purposes of expressing an opinion on the fairness or accuracy of any of the 
financial information or the financial statements of the Company taken as a whole. 

 
              Opinion 
 
              Based on our examination, as above, and to the best of the information and explanations given to us and 

representations provided by the management, we certify that the Company has complied with the 
conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of regulation 
46 (2) and paragraphs C, D and E of Schedule V of the Listing Regulations during the year ended March 31, 
2025. 

 
Other matters and Restriction on Use 
 

              This report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or 
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

 
This report is addressed to and provided to the members of the Company solely for the purpose of enabling 
it to comply with its obligations under the Listing Regulations with reference to compliance with the 
relevant regulations of Corporate Governance and should not be used by any other person or for any other 
purpose. Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any liability or any duty of care or for any other purpose 
or to any other party to whom it is shown or into whose hands it may come. We have no responsibility to 
update this report for events and circumstances occurring after the date of this report. 

                         
                                                                                     

For Agarwal & Dhandhania 
                                                                                                                            Chartered Accountants 

                                                                                                                            FRN – 125756W  
 
 
Place of Signature: Surat          sd/- 
Date: 14.07.2025                            Mr. Alok Dhandhania 

                                                                                                                            Partner 
                                                                                                                            Membership Number – 111062  

    



 

 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
 

Indian Economy - Industry Structure and Development – Overview: 
 
Navigating multiple global challenges, the world economy has entered 2025 with cautious 
optimism. Post the Covid-19 pandemic, the global economy is steadily recovering with supply-chain 
disruptions easing and energy and food markets stabilising after the Russia-Ukraine crisis. 
Monetary tightening by central banks has moderated inflationary pressures, with inflation now 
moving towards target ranges in most economies. 
 
According to the International Monetary Fund’s forecast, global GDP growth is expected at 3.3% in 
2025, driven by resilient consumption, services sector recovery and stabilising commodity markets. 
On its part, your Company and its subsidiaries remain focused on capital preservation, 
strengthening the Balance Sheet, prudent liquidity management, efficient operating cost control, and 
collection efficiency. 
 
Reserve Bank of India (RBI) Policy Measures  
 
Non-Banking Financial Companies (NBFCs) continue to play an integral role in India’s financial 
system by extending credit access to under-served segments. Over the years, NBFCs have increased 
their share of credit in the financial sector, with the credit-to-GDP ratio steadily rising. 
 
NBFCs cater to diverse asset classes ranging from granular retail loans such as personal loans, 
vehicle loans, small business loans, gold loans and microfinance to large-ticket wholesale loans 
including corporate lending, infrastructure finance, real estate and structured credit. 
 
NBFCs have differentiated themselves through unique business models, innovative credit appraisal 
methods and use of technology to reach unbanked and underbanked customers. They provide last-
mile credit delivery while leveraging analytics, digitisation and AI-driven solutions to enhance 
efficiency and risk management. 
 
Opportunities, Threats, Risks and Concerns: 
 
As an NBFC, your Company is exposed to credit risk, liquidity risk, market risk and interest rate 
risk. The Company continues to strengthen its underwriting standards, credit appraisal methods and 
portfolio monitoring systems. Investments in people, processes and advanced technologies have 
enhanced its risk management capabilities, enabling it to maintain sound asset quality. 
Your Company adopts a balanced approach to portfolio management and leverages a rigorous 
portfolio review mechanism to detect early warning signals and take corrective action. The 
governance framework ensures that the Board of Directors and its Committees approve risk 
strategies, delegate credit authorities, and oversee risk monitoring. 
At the same time, the Company is exposed to external risks arising from changes in monetary policy, 
macroeconomic cycles, competitive pressures and volatility in financial markets. The Company has 
framed a comprehensive risk management policy to mitigate these risks in a proactive manner. 

 
 

Reducing Credit Losses (NPAs): 
Customer engagement, proactive monitoring and early intervention help the Company prevent 
slippages and reduce credit losses. In cases where loan assets turn into NPAs, the Company has 
established robust recovery mechanisms which enable it to minimise losses. 

 
Segment–wise or product-wise performance: 
During FY 2024–25, the Company operated in two business segments: 
 

1. NBFC Business (financing activities) – Revenue of ₹ 591.43 lakhs was reported. 
 

2. Sale / Purchase of Properties – Revenue of ₹ 202.58 lakhs was reported. 



 

 

The consolidated revenue from operations stood at ₹ 794.62 lakhs during FY 2024–25, as against 
₹706.16 lakhs in FY 2023–24. The Company recorded a Profit / (Loss) after tax of ₹ 145.27 lakhs in FY 
2024–25 compared to a loss of ₹12.89 lakhs in FY 2023–24. 
 
Outlook: 
 
The outlook for FY 2025–26 remains cautiously positive. While global uncertainties such as 
geopolitical tensions and monetary policy tightening may continue to impact growth, India’s 
domestic economy remains resilient, supported by infrastructure development, government 
reforms and robust consumption demand. 
 
Your Company intends to selectively expand into infrastructure-related financing and allied 
opportunities, which are expected to contribute significantly to long-term growth. The Company is 
confident that with prudent risk management, robust governance and effective capital allocation, it 
will be able to generate sustainable value for stakeholders in the coming years.. 

 
Internal Control Systems and their adequacy: 
The Company has in place adequate internal control systems commensurate with its size and 
business model. These systems ensure that: 
 All resources are utilised efficiently and safeguarded against loss, 
 Internal policies and statutory compliances are adhered to in both letter and spirit, and 
 Financial reporting and management information are reliable and timely. 
The internal control systems are continuously reviewed by the Audit Committee and internal 
auditors to ensure adequacy and effectiveness. 

 
Risk Management:  
Risk management is embedded in the operations of the Company. The Board of Directors has 
constituted a Risk Management Committee comprising three members, a majority being Directors. 
The Committee monitors and reviews the risk management framework, oversees key risks and 
recommends mitigation strategies to the Board.. 
  
Material Development in Human Resources / Industrial Relations number of people employed: 
The Company firmly believes that its employees are the cornerstone of its success. It continues to 
focus on employee engagement, professional development and creating a performance-driven work 
culture. The Company recognises the contribution of its human resources and remains committed to 
nurturing talent and leadership capabilities. 
The Company maintained cordial industrial relations during the year. 
 
Financial and Operational Performance: 
The standalone financial results for FY 2024–25 are summarised below: 
 Total Income: ₹ 794.62  lakhs (Previous Year: ₹706.16 lakhs) 
 Profit / (Loss) After Tax: ₹ 145.27 lakhs (Previous Year: -₹12.89 lakhs) 
 Revenue from NBFC Segment: ₹ 591.43  lakhs (Previous Year: ₹411.74 lakhs) 
The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the Companies Act, 2013 and Indian 

GAAP. 
 

Cautionary Statement: 
 
This report contains forward-looking statements that are based on certain assumptions and 
expectations of future events. Actual performance may differ materially due to various risks, 
including but not limited to changes in government regulations, economic conditions, dependence on 
key businesses, competitive pressures, and availability of skilled manpower. The Company does not 
undertake to update these statements publicly. 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
Additional Information :- 
 

 During FY 2024–25, the Company has not sanctioned loans to any of its Directors and there 
are no outstanding loans to Directors as on 31 March 2025. 

 None of the employees of the Company are related to any of the Directors. 
 Except as disclosed in this MD&A, there have been no material events from the balance sheet 

date till the date of this Report which would impact the Company’s performance. 
 
Circulation of Annual Reports in electronic form :- 
 
Pursuant to the MCA notification, physical copies of the Annual Report are not being circulated. 
Accordingly, the Annual Report for FY 2024–25 is being sent electronically to Members whose email 
addresses are registered with the Company. The Annual Report is also available on the Company’s 
website at https://www.acmeresources.in. 
 
During the AGM of 2025, the Company, in coordination with its Registrar & Transfer Agent, will 
continue to provide facilities for shareholders to register/update their email IDs to ensure seamless 
receipt of the Annual Report and e-voting credentials. 

 
 
 
      



 

 

AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF M/S. ACME RESOURCES LIMITED 
 
     As required by the Non-Banking Financial Companies Auditor’s Report (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2008, 

we state that: 
 

1. The Company is engaged in the business of Non-Banking Financial Institution and has 
obtained the Certificate of Registration as provided in section 45 IA of the Reserve Bank of 
India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) dated 6th March 2018 No. B.14.03408 from Reserve Bank of India. 
 

2. The Company is entitled to continue to hold the Certificate of Registration in terms of 
Asset/ income pattern as on 31st March 2025. 

 
3. The Board of Directors has during the year passed a Resolution for non-acceptance of any 

Public Deposits. 
 

4. The Company has not accepted any “Public Deposit” in the financial year ended 31st 
March 2025. 
 

5. According to information & Explanation given to us, the Company has complied with the 
Prudential Norms relating to Income recognition, Accounting Standards, Asset Classification 
and Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts as applicable to it in terms of Non-Banking 
Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting & Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank 
of India) Directions, 2007. 

 
                                                                                                                         For Agarwal & Dhandhania 
                                                                                                                                  Chartered Accountants 
                                                                                                    Firm’s Registration Number – 125756W  

 
Place of Signature: New Delhi        sd/- 
Date: 29th May, 2025                      (Mr. Alok Dhandania) 

                                                                                                                       Partner 
                                                                                                                 Membership Number – 111062  

                                                                                    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

To the Members of Acme Resources Limited 
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 
 
Opinion 
 

1. We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of Acme Resources Limited (“the 
Company”), which comprise the Standalone Balance sheet as at March 31, 2025, the Standalone Statement 
of Profit and Loss, including Standalone Other Comprehensive Income, the Standalone Statement of Cash 
Flow and the Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the 
Standalone Financial Statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other 
explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the Standalone Financial Statements”). 
 

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the 
Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting 
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting 
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in 
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025, its standalone profit including 
standalone other comprehensive income, its standalone cash flows and the standalone changes in equity 
for the year ended on that date.  

 

Basis for Opinion 

3. We conducted our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on 
Auditing (SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards 
are further described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial 
Statements’ section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of 
Ethics’ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements 
that are relevant to our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and 
the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient 
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements. 
 

Emphasis of Matter 

4. We draw your attention to Note 10 to the Standalone Financial Statements which states that, during the 
financial year 2023-24, inventory of the Company having a book value of ₹543.92 lakh was provisionally 
attached by the Income Tax Department under Section 132(9B) of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Out of the 
aforementioned amount, inventory valued at ₹115.80 lakh has been released by the Income Tax 
Department against a bank guarantee furnished by the Company. 
Pursuant to the provisional attachment, the Company is restricted from transferring, creating any charge 
on, or parting with possession (by way of sale, mortgage, gift, exchange, or any other mode of transfer 
whatsoever) of the inventory for which the attachment has not yet been released. 
 

5. We draw your attention to Note 35 to the Standalone Financial Statements which states that, during the 
current financial year, the Holding Company has received demand notices from the Income Tax 
Department under Section 156 of the Income Tax Act, 1961 amounting to Rs. 3,541.50 lakh, Rs. 6,229.07 
lakh, and Rs. 193.14 lakh for Assessment Years 2015-16, 2016-17, and 2023-24, respectively. The Company 
believes that the demands are not sustainable on merits and has challenged the same before the 
Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeals) [CIT(A)] 
 



 

 

 
6. Our opinion on standalone financial statements of the company is not modified in respect of matters 

mentioned above. 
 

Key Audit Matter(s) 

7. Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our 
audit of the standalone financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2025. These matters 
were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in 
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have 
determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report. 
 

8. We have determined the matter described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our 
report.  

 

Key Audit Matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter 

Identification and provisioning of Stage 3 / 
non-performing assets    

 

Refer note 3 for material accounting policy and 
notes 7 for the financial disclosures. 

 

As at 31st March, 2025, the company has reported 
total loans, of Rs. 6,111.37 lakhs and provision for 
expected credit loss of Rs. 2,847.21 lakhs. 

 

Reserve Bank of India has issued Master circular 
and other clarifications on Income Recognition 
and Asset Classification and Provisioning 
pertaining to Advances (‘IRAC’). These 
guidelines prescribe the prudential norms for 
identifying and classifying of advances as Stage 3 
/ NPAs. 

 

The Company has applied significant judgement 
to determine the identification and classification 
of such assets as Stage 3 / NPAs by applying 
quantitative as well as qualitative factors. The 
risk of identification of such assets as Stage 3 / 
NPAs is affected by factors like stress and 
liquidity concerns of such assets.  

Accordingly, we assessed the approach of the 
Company regarding definition of Default, 
Probability of Default (PD), Loss Given Default 
(LGD) and incorporation of forward-looking 
information for the calculation of ECL. For loans 
and advances which are assessed for impairment, 
on a portfolio basis, we performed particularly the 
following procedures:  

 

• We read the Company’s policies for 
identification, classification and assessing 
compliance for Stage 3 / NPA customers in line 
with the IRAC norms; 

• We understood the design, reliability and 
operating effectiveness of key data inputs and 
related management controls;  

• We performed substantial audit procedure 
relating to identification and classification of 
Stage 3 / NPAs by the company;  

• We performed analytical procedures to identify 
possible cases of evergreening of loans and 
tested these on a sample basis;  

• We checked the stage-wise classification as at the 
balance sheet date as per the definition of 
Default of the Company and Reserve Bank of 
India circulars issued from time to time;  

• We have checked on sample basis that the stage 
classification for the borrowers has been given in 
accordance with the Resolution Framework 
issued by Reserve Bank of India (the ‘RBI’) and 
the Board approved policy for ECL provisioning 
and stage classification with respect to such 
accounts;  



 

 

Impairment loss allowance of loans and 
advances (‘Impairment loss allowance’) is a Key 
Audit Matter as the Company has significant 
credit risk exposure considering the large loan 
portfolio. The value of loans and advances on the 
balance sheet is significant and there is a high 
degree of complexity and judgment involved in 
estimating individual and collective credit 
impairment provisions, write-offs against these 
loans and to additionally determine the asset 
quality and provision of the Company. The 
Company’s model to calculate expected credit 
loss (‘ECL’) is inherently complex and judgment 
is applied in determining the correct construction 
of the three-stage impairment model (‘ECL 
Model’) including the selection and input of 
forward-looking information. The completeness 
and reliability of data can significantly impact 
accuracy of the modelled impairment provisions. 
The accuracy of data flows and the 
implementation of related controls are critical for 
the integrity of the estimated impairment 
provisions. 

 

• We have verified whether the ECL provision is 
made in accordance with the Board Approved 
Policy in this regard;  

• We have also calculated the ECL provision 
manually for selected samples;   

• With respect to determination of management 
overlay by the Company on account of the 
impact of COVID-19 pandemic, we broadly 
reviewed the underlying assumptions and 
estimates used by the management for the same 
but as the extent of impact is dependent on 
future developments which are highly uncertain, 
we have primarily relied on those assumptions 
and estimates. These assumptions and estimates 
are a subject matter of periodic review by the 
Company; and  

• We have assessed disclosure requirements for 
classification and identification of Stage 3/ 
NPAs in accordance with RBI circulars including 
those issued specifically issued for COVID-19 
related matters.  

• We read and understood the methodology and 
policy related to write-off of loans and advances 
laid down and implemented by the Company. 

 

 
Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon  

9. The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of the other 
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Annual Report, but does 
not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The Annual report is 
expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.  
 

10. Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.  

 
11. In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 

information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the 
standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise 
appears to be materially misstated. 

 
12. When we read the other information as stated above and if we conclude that there is a material 

misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance 
 

 

 

 



 

 

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements    

13. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the  Act with  
respect  to  the  preparation  of  these  standalone  financial statements that give a true and fair view of the 
financial position, financial performance including standalone other comprehensive income, standalone 
cash flow and standalone changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting  Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 
133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. 
 

14. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds 
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments 
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of 
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements 
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.   
 

15. In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s 
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using 
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to 
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.  

 
16. The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process. 

 
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements  
 

17. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a 
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report 
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an 
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the 
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the 
basis of these standalone financial statements. 
 
 

18. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:  
 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk 
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 
override of internal control. 

 
• Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design 

audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we 
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal 
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

 
• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 

estimates and related disclosures made by management. 
 



 

 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting 
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events 
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going 
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our 
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such 
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit 
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions 
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 
 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, 
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the 
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

 
19. Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or 

in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the 
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) 
planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the 
effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financial statements. 
 

20. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope 
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal 
control that we identify during our audit.  
 

21. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other 
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards. 
 

22. From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that 
were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements for the financial year ended 
March 31, 2025 and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report 
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare 
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse 
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such 
communication.  
      

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

23. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure A, a 
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

 
24. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

 
(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 
 

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far 
as it appears from our examination of those books. 
 
 
 



 

 

(c) The Standalone Balance Sheet, the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss including standalone 
Other Comprehensive Income, the Standalone Statement of Cash Flow and the Standalone 
Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of 
account; 
 

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements comply with the Accounting 
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting 
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended; 
 

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2025 taken 
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2025 
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 
 

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting with 
reference to financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, 
refer to our separate report in “Annexure B”; and 
 

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our 
information and according to the explanations given to us: 
 
i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its 

financial statements (Refer Note no. 35 of the financial statement); 
 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts, for which 
there were any material foreseeable losses; 

 
iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and 

Protection Fund by the Company. 
 

iv. a. The Management has represented that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, other than 
as disclosed in the notes to the accounts if any, no funds have been advanced or loaned or 
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) 
by the company to or in any other person(s) or entities, including foreign entities 
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the 
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities 
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) 
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 
 
 
b. The management has represented, that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, other than 
as disclosed in the notes to the accounts if any, no funds have been received by the company 
from any person(s) or entity (ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the 
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, 
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any 
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and 
 
c. Based on such audit procedures, we have considered reasonable and appropriate in the 
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused them to believe that the 
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any material mis-statement. 

 



 

 

v. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year and has not proposed 
any dividend for the year. Therefore, reporting in this regard is not applicable to the Company. 
 

vi. Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used an accounting 
software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit 
log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions 
recorded in the software systems. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come 
across any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with and the audit trail has been 
preserved by the Company as per the statutory requirements for record retention. 
 

25. In our opinion, the remuneration paid/ provided by the Company for its directors and managers for the 
year ended March 31, 2025 is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the 
Act. 

 
 
 

For Agarwal & Dhandhania 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm’s Registration Number – 125756W  
 
Place of Signature: New Delhi         sd/- 
Date: 29th May 2025                                                  (Mr. Alok Dhandania) 

                                                                                                                                 Partner 
Membership Number – 111062  

                                                                            UDIN No. – 25111062BMGYZV8642 
 

 



 

 

ANNEXURE A to Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of Acme Resources Limited 
on the Standalone Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2025 as referred to in 
paragraph 23 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report of even 
date for the year ended March 31, 2025.  

 
(i) Property, Plant & Equipment 
 

(a)  
(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative 

details and situtation of Property, Plant and Equipement. 
 

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, of Intangible Assets. 
 
(b) The Property, Plant and Equipment, were physically verified during the year by the 

Management which, in our opinion, provides for physical verification at reasonable intervals. 
No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. 
 

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, and on the basis of examination of 
records, the title deeds of immovable property are held in the name of the Company. 
 

(d) The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment (including right of use 
assets) and intangible assets during the year. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(i)(d) of the 
Order are not applicable to the Company. 

 
(e) According to information and explanations given by the management and based on 

examination of the records, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the 
Company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property 
Transactions Act, 1988, as amended and rules made thereunder. Therefore, provisions of clause 
3(i)(e) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

 
(ii) Inventories 

a) The management of the company has conducted physical verification of Inventory at regular 
intervals for all the properties/shares during the year as well as at the year end and coverage and 
procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate. No material discrepancies were 
noticed on such physical verification carried out by the management during the year. 
 

b) The company has not been sanctioned any working capital limit from banks or financial 
institutions on the basis of security of current assets at any point of time during the year. 
Accordingly, reporting under paragraph 3 clause (ii) (b) does not arise. 

 
(iii) Loans and Investments 

  
(a)  The company is a Non-Banking Financial Company (NBFC) and principal business is to give loans. 

Therefore, clause 3 (iii) (a) of the order is not applicable to it. 
 

(b)  The Company, being an NBFC, registered under provisions of RBI Act, 1934, in our opinion and 
according to the information and explanations given to us, the investments made and the terms and 
conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of loans provided during the year are 
not prima facie prejudicial to the company’s interest. 

 
 
 



 

 

(c)  The Company, being an NBFC, registered under provisions of RBI Act, 1934 and rules made 
thereunder, in pursuance of its compliance with provisions of the said Act/Rules, particularly, the 
Income Recognition, Asset Classification and Provisioning norms, monitors repayment of principal 
and payment of interest by its customers as stipulated. In our opinion and according to the 
information and explanations given to us, in respect of all loans and advances in the nature of loans, 
repayment of principal and payment of interest by its customers has been stipulated and in cases 
where repayment of principal and payment of interest is not received as stipulated, the cognizance 
thereof is taken by the company in course of its periodic regulatory reporting. Refer Note 7 to the 
Standalone Financial Statements for summarised details of such loans which are not repaid by 
borrowers as per stipulations. According to the information and explanation made available to us, 
reasonable steps are taken by the Company for recovery thereof.   

 
(a) The total amount overdue for more than ninety days, in respect of loans and advances in the nature 

of loans including interest thereon, as at March 31, 2025 is Rs. 3,810.59 Lakhs (14 cases). Reasonable 
steps have been taken by the Company for recovery of the principal and interest as stated in the 
applicable Regulations and Loan agreements. 

 
(b)  The company is a Non-Banking Financial Company (NBFC) and principal business is to give loans. 

Therefore, clause 3 (iii) (e) of the order is not applicable to it. 
 

(c)  Based on our audit procedure, according to the information and explanation made available to us, 
the company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable on 
demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment during the year.  
       

(iv) Compliance of Sec. 185 & 186 
 

The Company has not entered into any transaction during the year under review in respect of loans, 
investments, guarantee and security which attracts compliance to provisions of section 185 of the 
Companies Act, 2013. The Company has complied with the provisions of section 186 (1) of the Act; the 
other provisions of Section 186 of the Act are not applicable to the Company. 
 

(v) Public Deposit 
 

The Company has not accepted deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits, during the year. 
Accordingly, reporting under paragraph 3 clause (v) does not arise. 

 
(vi) Cost Records 

 
As per information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not prescribed 
maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act. 

(vii) Statutory Dues 
 
a) According to the records of the Company examined by us, the Company is generally regular in 

depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Service Tax, Provident Fund, 
Employees State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales tax, Service tax, Duty of customs, Duty of excise, 
Value Added tax, Cess and other statutory dues as applicable, with the appropriate authorities. 
There were no undisputed outstanding statutory dues as at the year-end for a period of more than 
six months from the date they became payable. 
 
 
 
 



 

 

b) According to the information and explanation given to us and the records of the Company 
examined by us, there are no statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) on account of any dispute 
as on March 31, 2025 except the following: 

 

Name of 
Statute 

Nature of 
Dues 

Amount 
Involved 

(Rs. In lakhs) 

Amount paid 
under protest 

Period to 
which the 

amount relates 

Forum where 
dispute is pending 

Income Tax 
Act, 1961 

Income Tax 3,541.50  - AY 2015–16 Commissioner of 
Income Tax 
(Appeals) 

Income Tax 
Act, 1961 

Income Tax 6,229.07  - AY 2016–17 Commissioner of 
Income Tax 
(Appeals) 

Income Tax 
Act, 1961 

Income Tax 193.14  - AY 2023–24 Commissioner of 
Income Tax 
(Appeals) 

 

(viii) There are no transactions / previously unrecorded income which are required to be recorded in the 
books of accounts have been surrendered of disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments 
under the Income Tax Act, 1961. 
 

(ix) Application & Repayment of Loans & Borrowings: 
a) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has neither availed any 

loan from bank, government or issued any debenture; hence the Paragraph 3 (ix) (a to c) of the 
Order is not applicable to the Company. 

b) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on short-term 
basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by the Company. 
Accordingly, reporting under paragraph 3 clause (ix)(d) does not arise. 

c) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not taken any funds 
from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries. The Company 
does not have any associates or joint ventures. Accordingly, reporting under paragraph 3 clause 
(ix) (e) does not arise. 

d) The Company has not raised any loans during the year and hence reporting on clause (ix)(f) of the 
Order is not applicable. 

 
(x) Application of funds raised through Public Offer: 

 
a. During the year, company has not raised any funds through Initial Public Offer or Further Public 

Offer (including debt instruments). Accordinlgy, reporting under  paragraph 3 clause (xa) does not 
arise. 
 

b. The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or 
partly paid convertible debentures during the year. Accordinlgy, reporting under paragraph 3 
clause (xb) does not arise. 



 

 

 
(xi) Fraud 

 
To the best of our knowledge, no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has 
been noticed or reported during the year. According to the information and explanations given to us, 
there were no whistle blower complaints received during the year by the company. 
 

(xii) The company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordinlgy, the provisions of the paragraph 3 clause (xii) of 
the Order are not applicable. 
 

(xiii) All the transactions entered into by the Company with the related parties are in compliance with 
Section 177 and Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable, and the details of such 
transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting 
standards. 

 
(xiv) Internal Audit 

(a) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the size 
and the nature of its business.  
 

(b) We have considered, the internal audit reports issued to the Company during the year and 
covering the period upto March, 2025 for the period under audit. 

 
(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion the Company has not 

entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with them during the 
year hence provision of section 192 of the Act are not applicable to the Company. Therefore, the 
provisions of clause 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 
 

(xvi) Registration u/s 45-IA of RBI Act 
a. The company is required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 

1934 and obtained the required registration. 
 

b. The Company has not conducted any non banking financial or housing finance activities 
without obtaining a valid CoR from Reserve Bank of India. 

 
c. The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by 

the Reserve Bank of India. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order are not 
applicable to the Company. 

 
d. The Group does not have any CIC as part of the group, Accordinlgy, the provisions of the 

paragraph 3 clause (xvi)(d) of the Order are not applicable to the company. 
 

(xvii) The company has not incurred cash losses in the current financial year and in the immediately 
preceding financial year. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xvii) of the Order are not applicable to 
the Company 
 

(xviii) There was no resignation of statutory auditors during the year. Therefore, the provisions of clause 
3(xviii) of the Order are not applicable to the company 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and 
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, Our 
knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, and based on our examination of the 
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe 
that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is not capable of 
meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of 
one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future 
viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the 
audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within 
a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they 
fall due. 

 
(xx) Corporate Social Responsibility 

The Company has fully spent the required amount towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) and 
there are no unspent CSR amount for the year requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VII 
to the Companies Act or special account in compliance with the provision of sub-section (6) of section 
135 of the said Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause (xx) of the Order is not applicable for the year. 

 
For Agarwal & Dhandhania 

Chartered Accountants 
Firm’s Registration Number – 125756W  

 
Place of Signature: New Delhi              sd/-  
Date: 29th May 2025                                                   (Mr. Alok Dhandania) 

                                                                                                                                  Partner 
                                                                                                                      Membership Number – 111062  

                                                                                   UDIN No. –   25111062BMGYZV8642 
 

 



 

 

ANNEXURE - B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE 
STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF ACME RESOURCES LIMITED for the year ended 31st 
March 2025 (Referred to in paragraph 24(f) of our report on the other legal and regulatory requirements) 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 
 
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Standalone Financial Statement of 
Acme Resources Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the 
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
 
The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based 
on “the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over 
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”. These responsibilities include 
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s 
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as 
required under the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
Auditors’ Responsibility 
 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, 
issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent 
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls 
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note 
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and 
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.   
 
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls system with reference to Standalone Financial Statements over financial reporting and their 
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial 
Statements over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over 
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design 
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on 
the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system with reference to Standalone Financial 
Statements.over financial reporting. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
 
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable 
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for 
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial 
control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that  
 
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions 

and dispositions of the assets of the company;  
 
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 

standalone financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that 
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of 
management and directors of the company; and  

 
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or 

disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 
 
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or 
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with 
reference to Standalone Financial Statements over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk 
that the internal financial control with reference to Standalone Financial Statements over financial reporting 
may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or 
procedures may deteriorate. 
 
Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls with 
reference to Standalone Financial Statements and such internal financial controls with reference to Standalone 
Financial Statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the internal control over 
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal 
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued 
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 
 

For Agarwal & Dhandhania 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm’s Registration Number – 125756W  
 
Place of Signature: New Delhi         sd/- 
Date: 29th May 2025                                                   (Mr. Alok Dhandania) 

                                                                                                                                 Partner 
                                                                                                                      Membership Number – 111062  

UDIN No. – 25111062BMGYZV8642 



Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2025

 CIN:L65993DL1985PLC314861

(All amounts are in rupees lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

As at As at
31st March 2025 31 March 2024

ASSETS
Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents 4 11.34                     19.14                              

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 5 125.68                   -                                      

Trade Receivable 6 80.42                     -                                      

Loans 7 3,264.16                4,192.06                         

Investments 8 728.30                   728.30                            

Other financial assets 9 1,946.65                1,046.14                         

Non-financial assets
Inventories 10 630.31                   681.97                            

Current tax assets (net) 11 220.58                   127.41                            

Deferred tax assets (net) 12 876.68                   899.72                            

Property and equipment 13 5.01                       5.27                                

Intangible assets 13 -                             -                                      
Other non-financial assets 14 22.23                     22.23                              

Total Assets 7,911.36                7,722.24                         

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Financial liabilities

Payables
  Trade payables

total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises -                         -                                  
total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises          
and small enterprises

61.81                     36.00                              

Borrowings (other than debt securities) 16 337.89                   322.02                            

Other financial liabilities 17 39.46                     69.50                              

Non-financial liabilities
Other non-financial liabilities 18 434.41                   402.19                            

EQUITY
Equity share capital 19 2,574.40                2,574.40                         

Other equity 20 4,463.39                4,318.13                         

Total Liabilities and Equity 7,911.36                7,722.24                         

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements

This is the balance sheet referred to in our report of even date

For Agarwal & Dhandhania For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Acme Resources Limited
Firm's registration no. : 125756W

sd/- sd/- sd/-
Alok Dhandhania Ravin Saluja Swati Agarwal
Partner Managing Director Director

Membership No. 111062 DIN No. 00289305 DIN No. 06684407

sd/- sd/-
Place : New Delhi Kailash Jha Amanpreet Kaur 
Date   : May 29, 2025 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

PAN No. AMAPJ6908Q PAN No. DZOPK5565A

Note
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Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2025

 CIN:L65993DL1985PLC314861
(All amounts are in rupees lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Note  For the year ended
31st March 2025 

 For the year ended
31 March 2024 

Revenue from operations
Interest income 21 591.43                                 411.74                               
Sale of Property 22 202.58                                 -                                    
Sale of Inventory (Shares) -                                      281.97                               

Total revenue from operations 794.01                                 693.71                               
Other income 24 0.61                                    12.45                                 

Total income 794.62                                 706.16                               

Expenses

Finance costs 25 26.35                                   25.10                                 

Impairment on financial instruments (net) 26 226.90                                 319.25                               

Purchase of Stock in Trade 56.00                                   -                                    

Change in Inventories of Stock-in-Trade 27 51.65                                   78.57                                 

Employee benefits expenses 28 19.04                                   19.54                                 

Depreciation, amortisation and impairment 29 0.26                                    0.43                                  

Other expenses 30 242.53                                 246.46                               
Total expenses 622.73                                 689.35                               

Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items and tax 171.89                                 16.81                                 

Exceptional items -                                      -                                    

Profit before tax 171.89                                 16.81                                 

Tax expenses
Current tax -                                      131.00                               
Tax in respect of earlier years 3.58                                    26.04                                 
Deferred tax charge/(credit) 23.04                                   (127.34)                             

Total tax expense 26.62                                   29.69                                 

Profit for the period 145.27                                 (12.89)                               

Other comprehensive income

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Remeasurement (losses)/gains on defined benefit plans -                                      -                                    
Income tax relating to above item -                                      -                                    

Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss

Remeasurement (losses)/gains on defined benefit plans -                                      -                                    
Income tax relating to above item -                                      -                                    

Other comprehensive (loss)/ income -                                      -                                    

Total comprehensive income for the year 145.27                                 (12.89)                               

Earnings per equity share:
Basic (₹) 0.56                                    (0.05)                                 
Diluted (₹) 0.56                                    (0.05)                                 

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements

This is the statement of profit and loss referred to in our report of even date

For Agarwal & Dhandhania For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Acme Resources Limited

Firm's registration no. : 125756W
sd/- sd/-

sd/- Ravin Saluja Swati Agarwal

Alok Dhandhania Managing Director Director

Partner DIN No. 00289305 DIN No. 06684407
Membership No. 111062

sd/- sd/-

Place : New Delhi Kailash Jha Amanpreet Kaur 

Date   : May 29, 2025 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
PAN No. AMAPJ6908Q PAN No. DZOPK5565A
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Standalone Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 31st March 2025
 CIN:L65993DL1985PLC314861

(All amounts are in rupees lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

 For the year ended
 31st March 2025 

 For the year ended
 31 March 2024 

A. Cash flow from operating activities
Net profit before tax 171.89                               16.81                                   
Adjustments for :

Impairment on financial instruments 226.90                               319.25                                 
Provision on advances 188.49                               -                                       
Depreciation and amortization 0.26                                   0.43                                     
Interest & Finance charges 26.35                                 25.10                                   
Diminution in Value of Inventories -                                     173.66                                 

Operating profit before working capital changes 613.89                               535.25                                 

Working capital changes:
Decrease/ (increase) in loans 700.99                               (426.15)                                
Decrease/ (increase) in other financial assets (1,089.00)                           (198.00)                                
Decrease/ (increase) in other non-financial assets -                                     (22.23)                                  
Decrease/ (increase) in inventories 51.65                                 78.58                                   
Increase/ (Decrease) in trade payables 25.81                                 35.31                                   
Increase/ (decrease) in other financial liabilities (30.05)                                20.56                                   
Increase/ (decrease) in other non-financial liabilities 32.22                                 65.16                                   
Decrease/ (increase) in Trade Receivables (80.42)                                -                                       
Cash generated from / (used in) operations before 
adjustments for interest and taxes paid 225.09                               88.48                                   

Interest paid (26.35)                                (25.10)                                  
Direct  taxes  paid  (net  of  refunds) (96.73)                                (140.03)                                
Net cash generated from/(used in) operating activities 102.01                               (76.65)                                  

B Cash flow from investing activities :
Proceeds from sale of Investments (net) -                                     1.26                                     
Purchase of Investment -                                     -                                       
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents (125.68)                              -                                       
Net cash generated from/(used in) investing activities (125.68)                              1.26                                     

C Cash flow from financing activities :
Proceeds from borrowings (net) 15.87                                 20.47                                   

Net cash (used in)/generated from financing activities 15.87                                 20.47                                   

D Net (increase)/decrease in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (7.80)                                  (54.92)                                  

E Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period 19.14                                 74.06                                   

F Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period ( D + E ) 11.34 19.14

Notes:

Cash and cash equivalents as at the end of the period include:
Cash on hand 2.12 2.72                                     
Balances with scheduled banks:

in current accounts 9.22 5.61                                     
Cheques in hand -                                     10.81                                   

Cash and cash equivalents as at the end of the period (refer note 4) 11.34 19.14

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements
This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our report of even date. 
Figure in brackets indicates cash outflows".

For Agarwal & Dhandhania For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Acme Resources Limited
Firm's registration no. : 125756W
sd/- sd/- sd/-
Alok Dhandhania Ravin Saluja Swati Agarwal
Partner Managing Director Director
Membership No. 111062 DIN No. 00289305 DIN No. 06684407

sd/- sd/-
Place : New Delhi Kailash Jha Amanpreet Kaur 
Date   : May 29, 2025 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

PAN No. AMAPJ6908Q PAN No. DZOPK5565A

The above Statement of Standalone Cash Flow has been prepared under the ‘Indirect method’ as set out in Ind AS 7 on ‘Statement of Cash Flows’.

Acme Resources Limited



Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2025
 CIN:L65993DL1985PLC314861

(All amounts are in rupees lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

A Equity share capital
Particulars Balance as 

at 1 April 2023
Changes during

 the year
Balance as 

at 31 March 2024
Changes during 

the year
Balance as 

at 31 March 2025

Equity share capital 2,574.40                    -                    2,574.40                -                     2,574.40               
2,574.40                    -                    2,574.40                -                     2,574.40               

B Other equity

Statutory reserves as 
per Section 45-IC

of the RBI Act,1934

Securities 
premium 

Retained earnings

Balance as at 1st April 2023 1,432.80                    500.00              2,398.21                4,331.01            
Profit / (Loss) for the period -                             -                    (12.89)                    (12.89)                
Other comprehensive (loss) for the year before income tax -                             -                    -                         -                     
Transfer to statutory reserve fund -                             -                    -                         -                     

Less: Income tax on other comprehensive income -                             -                    -                         -                     

Balance as at 31 March 2024 1,432.80                    500.00              2,385.33                4,318.13            

Balance as at 1st April 2024 1,432.80                    500.00              2,385.33                4,318.13            

Profit / (Loss) for the period -                             -                    145.27                   145.27               

Other comprehensive (loss) for the year before income tax -                             -                    -                         -                     

Transfer to statutory reserve fund 29.05                         -                    (29.05)                    -                     

Less: Income tax on other comprehensive income -                             -                    -                         -                     

Balance as at 31 March 2025 1,461.85                    500.00              2,501.54                4,463.39            

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements
This is the Statement of Changes in Equity referred to in our report of even date

For Agarwal & Dhandhania For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Acme Resources Limited
Firm's registration no. : 125756W
sd/- sd/- sd/-
Alok Dhandhania Ravin Saluja Swati Agarwal
Partner Managing Director Director
Membership No. 111062 DIN No. 00289305 DIN No. 06684407

sd/- sd/-
Place : New Delhi Kailash Jha Amanpreet Kaur 
Date   : May 29, 2025 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

PAN No. AATPG8459J PAN No. DZOPK5565A

Acme Resources Limited

Particulars Total

Reserves and Surplus



Notes to the standalone financial statements for the period ended March 31, 2025

 CIN:L65993DL1985PLC314861
(All amounts are in rupees lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

1 CORPORATE INFORMATION

BASIS OF PREPARATION

2 Basis of preparation of Financial Statements

2.1 Presentation of financial statements

3 Summary of material accounting policy

3.1 Income

(i) Interest Income

(ii) Sale of Property

(iii) Dividend income

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS’) notified under Section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended from time to time and other relevant provisions of the Act
and guidelines issued by the RBI or other regulators to the extent applicable.

The standalone financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee (INR) which is also the functional currency of the Company and all values are rounded to
the nearest lakh with two decimals, except when otherwise indicated. The standalone financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis,
except for certain financial instruments that are measured at fair value.

The financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis as the Management is satisfied that the Company shall be able to continue its business for
the foreseeable future and no material uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt on the going concern assumption. In making this assessment, the
Management has considered a wide range of information relating to present and future conditions, including future projections of profitability, cash flows and
capital resources. The accounting policies are applied consistently to all the periods presented in the financial statements.

Acme Resources Limited (the Company) (Corporate ID No.: L65993DL1985PLC314861) is a company limited by shares, incorporated on 25 January 1985

and domiciled in India. The Company is also registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 to carry on business as a Non Banking

Financial Institution without accepting public deposits. The Company is in the business of providing Short term/ Long term loans and advances to borrowers.

The shares of the Company are listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) and the Calcutta Stock Exchange (CSE), India The registered office of the

company is located at 984, 9th Floor, Aggarwal Cyber Plaza – II, Netaji Subhash Place, Pitampura, New Delhi - 110034.

The Company prepares and present its Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Changes in Equity in the format prescribed by

Division III of Schedule III to the Act. The Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared and presented as per the requirements of Ind AS 7 'Statement of Cash

Flows’.

The Company generally reports financial assets and financial liabilities on a gross basis in the Balance Sheet. They are offset and reported net only when Ind

AS specifically permits the same or it has an unconditional legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts without being contingent on a future

event. Similarly, the Company offsets incomes and expenses and reports the same on a net basis when permitted by Ind AS specifically unless they are

material in nature.

The preparation of the Company’s financial statements requires Management to make use of estimates and judgments. In view of the inherent uncertainties
and a level of subjectivity involved in measurement of items, it is possible that the outcomes in the subsequent financial years could differ from those based on
Management’s estimates. Accounting estimates and judgments are used in various line items in the financial statements for e.g. :
l   Fair value of financial instruments [Refer note no. 3.15 and 46]
lI  Impairment of financial assets [Refer note no. 3.4(i), 7 and 56]
III  Provisions and contingent liabilities [Refer note no. 3.11 and 35]
IV Provision for tax expenses [Refer note no. 3.7 and 31]            

This note provides a list of the material accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements. These policies have been consistently
applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

The Company recognises interest income using effective interest rate (EIR). Overdue interest in respect of loans is recognized upon realisation.

Dividend income on equity shares is recognised when the Company’s right to receive the payment is established, which is generally when shareholders
approve the dividend.

Acme Resources Limited

(This space has been intentionally left blank)

On 29 May 2025, the Board of Directors of the Company approved and recommended the financial statements for consideration and adoption by the

shareholders in its Annual General Meeting.

Critical accounting estimates and judgments

In case of Plots/Flats, The Company recognises revenue when it determines the satisfaction of performance obligations at a point in time and subsequently

over time when the Company has enforceable right for payment for performance completed to date. Revenue is recognised upon transfer of control of

promised products to customer in an amount that reflects the consideration which the Company expects to receive in exchange for those products.



Notes to the standalone financial statements for the period ended March 31, 2025

 CIN:L65993DL1985PLC314861
(All amounts are in rupees lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Acme Resources Limited

(iv) Income from Investments

(v) Rental income

Lease rental income is recognised in the statement of profit and loss on straight line basis over the period of lease.

(vi) Other operating income

3.2 Expenditures

(i) Finance Cost

Borrowing costs on financial liabilities are recognised using the EIR.

(ii) Other expenses

3.3 Cash and cash equivalents

3.4 Financial instruments

(i) Financial Assets

Initial measurement

Subsequent measurement

Derecognition of financial assets

All the financial instruments are recognised on the date when the Company becomes party to the contractual provisions of the financial instruments. For 
tradable securities, the Company recognises the financial instruments on settlement date.

Financial assets include cash, or an equity instrument of another entity, or a contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset from another entity.

Few examples of financial assets are loan receivables, investment in equity instruments, trade receivables and cash and cash equivalents.

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value including transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of financial assets except in the case

of financial assets recorded at FVTPL where the transaction costs are charged to profit or loss. Generally, the transaction price is treated as fair value unless

proved to the contrary.

For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets classified as Equity instruments designated under FVOCI as per the Company's Board
approved policy.

Equity investments designated under FVOCI

The Company recognises income on recoveries of financial assets written off on realisation or when the right to receive the same without any uncertainties of
recovery is established.

Profit /(Loss) from sale of securities is recognised on trade date basis. The cost of securities is computed based on weighted average basis.

Expenses are recognised on accrual basis net of the goods and services tax, except where credit for the input tax is not statutorily permitted.

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and other short term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily

convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

A financial instrument is defined as any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Trade receivables and payables, loan receivables, investments in securities and subsidiaries, debt securities and other borrowings, preferential and equity

capital etc. are some examples of financial instruments.

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 'Financial instruments' are measured at fair value. The Company has strategic investments in equity for which it
has elected to present subsequent changes in the fair value in other comprehensive income. The classification is made on initial recognition and is
irrevocable.

All fair value changes of the equity instruments, excluding dividends, are recognised in OCI and not available for reclassification to profit or loss, even on sale
of investments. Equity instruments at FVOCI are not subject to an impairment assessment.

The Company derecognises a financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset) when:

i)  The right to receive cash flows from the asset has expired; or

ii) The Company has transferred its right to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without

material delay to a third party under an assignment arrangement and the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset. Once

the asset is derecognised, the Company does not have any continuing involvement in the same.

(This space has been intentionally left blank)



Notes to the standalone financial statements for the period ended March 31, 2025
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(All amounts are in rupees lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Acme Resources Limited

Financial assets subsequently measured at amortised cost are generally held for collection of contractual cashflow. The Company on looking at economic 
viability of certain portfolios measured at amortised cost may enter into immaterial and/or infrequent transaction of sale of portfolio which doesn’t affect the 
business model of the Company.

Reclassification of financial assets

The Company changes classification of its financial assets only on account of changes in its business model for managing those financial assets. Such
reclassifications are given prospective impact as per the principles laid down in Ind AS 109 ‘Financial Instruments’.

Impairment of financial assets

ECL are recognised for financial assets held under amortised cost and certain loan commitments as per the Board approved policy.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between:

i) the carrying amount (measured at the date of derecognition) and

ii) the consideration received (including any new asset obtained less any new liability assumed) is recognised in profit or loss.

(a) Credit impaired (stage 3)

The Company recognises a financial asset to be credit impaired and in stage 3 by considering relevant objective evidence, primarily whether :

  i)  Contractual payments of either principal or interest are past due for more than 90 days;

  ii) The loan is otherwise considered to be in default

Restructured loans where repayment terms are renegotiated as compared to the original contracted terms due to significant credit distress of the borrower are

classified as credit impaired. Such loans continue to be in stage 3 until they exhibit regular payment of renegotiated principal and interest over a minimum

observation of period, typically 12 months- post renegotiation, and there are no other indicators of impairment. Having satisfied the conditions of timely

payment over the observation period these loans could be transferred to stage 1 or 2 and a fresh assessment of the risk of default be done for such loans.

Interest income is recognised by applying the effective interest rate to the net amortised cost amount i.e. gross carrying amount less ECL allowance.

(b) Significant increase in credit risk (stage 2)

An assessment of whether credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition is performed at each reporting period by considering the change in the
risk of default of the loan exposure. However, unless identified at an earlier stage, 30 days past due is considered as an indication of financial assets to have
suffered a significant increase in credit risk. Based on other indications such as borrower’s frequently delaying payments beyond due dates though not 30 days
past due are included in stage 2 for mortgage loans.

The measurement of risk of defaults under stage 2 is computed on homogenous portfolios, generally by nature of loans, tenors, underlying collateral,

geographies and borrower profiles. The default risk is assessed using PD (probability of default) derived from past behavioural trends of default across the

identified homogenous portfolios. These past trends factor in the past customer behavioural trends, credit transition probabilities and macroeconomic

conditions. The assessed PDs are then aligned considering future economic conditions that are determined to have a bearing on ECL.

Financial assets where no significant increase in credit risk has been observed are considered to be in ‘stage 1’ for which a 12 month ECL is recognised.
Financial assets that are considered to have significant increase in credit risk are considered to be in ‘stage 2' and those which are in default or for which there
is an objective evidence of impairment are considered to be in ‘stage 3’. Life time ECL is recognised for stage 2 and stage 3 financial assets.

At initial recognition, allowance (or provision in the case of loan commitments) is required for ECL towards default events that are possible in the next 12

months, or less, where the remaining life is less than 12 months.

In the event of a significant increase in credit risk, allowance (or provision) is required for ECL towards all possible default events over the expected life of the
financial instrument (‘lifetime ECL’).

Financial assets (and the related impairment allowances) are written off in full, when there is no realistic prospect of recovery.

Treatment of the different stages of financial assets and the methodology of determination of ECL

(c) Without significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition (stage 1)

ECL resulting from default events that are possible in the next 12 months are recognised for financial instruments in stage 1. The Company has ascertained
default possibilities on past behavioural trends witnessed for each homogenous portfolio using application/behavioural score cards and other performance
indicators, determined statistically.

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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Acme Resources Limited

3.5

3.6

(i)

(ii)

3.7

In the case of quoted shares, inventories have been valued at lower of cost and Net Realizable Value. Unquoted shares have been valued at lower of

cost and break-up value. 
In the case of plots and lands, inventories have been valued at lower of cost and market value.

i)  Determination of PD is covered above for each stages of ECL.
ii) EAD represents the expected balance at default, taking into account the repayment of principal and interest from the Balance Sheet date to the date of
default together with any expected drawdowns of committed facilities.
iii) LGD represents expected losses on the EAD given the event of default, taking into account, among other attributes, the mitigating effect of collateral value

at the time it is expected to be realised and the time value of money.

The Company recalibrates above components of its ECL model on a periodical basis by using the available incremental and recent information as well as
assessing changes to its statistical techniques for a granular estimation of ECL.

A more detailed description of the methodology used for ECL is covered in the 'credit risk' section of note no. 56.

(ii) Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities include liabilities that represent a contractual obligation to deliver cash or another financial assets to another entity, or a contract that may or

will be settled in the entity's own equity instruments. Few examples of financial liabilities are trade payables, debt securities and other borrowings and

subordinated debts.

(d) Measurement of ECL

The assessment of credit risk and estimation of ECL are unbiased and probability weighted. It incorporates all information that is relevant including information
about past events, current conditions and reasonable forecasts of future events and economic conditions at the reporting date. In addition, the estimation of
ECL takes into account the time value of money. Forward looking economic scenarios determined with reference to external forecasts of economic

parameters that have demonstrated a linkage to the performance of our portfolios over a period of time have been applied to determine impact of macro

economic factors.

The Company has calculated ECL using three main components: a probability of default (PD), a loss given default (LGD) and the exposure at default (EAD).

ECL is calculated by multiplying the PD, LGD and EAD and adjusted for time value of money using a rate which is a reasonable approximation of EIR.

The Company derecognises a financial liability when the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or expired.

(iii) Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance Sheet only if there is an enforceable legal right to offset the

recognised amounts with an intention to settle on a net basis or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Investment in subsidiaries

Investment in subsidiaries is recognised at cost and are not adjusted to fair value at the end of each reporting period as allowed by Ind AS 27 ‘Separate
financial statement’. Cost of investment represents amount paid for acquisition of the said investment.

Initial measurement

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs. The
Company’s financial liabilities include trade payables, other payables, debt securities and other borrowings.

Subsequent measurement

After initial recognition, all financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method [Refer note no 3.1(i)]. Any gains or losses

arising on derecognition of liabilities are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Derecognition

The Company assesses at the end of each reporting period, if there are any indications that the said investment may be impaired. If so, the Company

estimates the recoverable value/amount of the investment and provides for impairment, if any i.e. the deficit in the recoverable value over cost.

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities, in accordance with the Income

Tax Act, 1961 and the Income Computation and Disclosure Standards (ICDS) prescribed therein. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are

those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

Inventories

Taxes on Income

(i) Current tax

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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3.8

3.9

3.10

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets, if any, are reassessed at each reporting
date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based
on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised either in other comprehensive income or in other equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the
deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Property, plant and equipment

Current tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in other equity.
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation
and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred tax is recognised using the Balance Sheet approach on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognised for deductible temporary differences to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which the deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

(ii) Deferred tax

(d) Depreciation on addition to assets and assets sold during the year is being provided for on a pro rata basis with reference to the month in which such asset

is added or sold as the case may be.

(e) Assets having unit value up to Rs. 5,000 is depreciated fully in the financial year of purchase of asset.

(f) An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are

expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and

the carrying amount of the asset) is included under other income in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognised.

(g) The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted

prospectively, if appropriate.

Intangible assets and amortisation thereof

Property, plant and equipment are carried at historical cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, consistent with the criteria

specified in Ind AS 16 'Property, plant and equipment'.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment

(a) Depreciation is provided on a pro rata basis for all tangible assets on straight line method over the useful life of assets, except buildings which is

determined on written down value method.

(b) Useful lives of assets are determined by the Management by an internal technical assessment except where such assessment suggests a life significantly

different from those prescribed by Schedule II – Part C of the Companies Act, 2013 where the useful life is as assessed and certified by a technical expert.

(c) Depreciation on leasehold improvements is provided on straight line method over the primary period of lease of premises or 5 years whichever is less.

Intangible assets, representing softwares are initially recognised at cost and subsequently carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated

impairment. The intangible assets are amortised using the straight line method over a period of five years, which is the Management's estimate of its useful

life. The useful lives of intangible assets are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Impairment of non-financial assets

An assessment is done at each Balance Sheet date to ascertain whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists, 
an estimate of the recoverable amount of asset is determined. If the carrying value of relevant asset is higher than the recoverable amount, the carrying value 
is written down accordingly.

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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3.11

3.12

3.13

3.14

3.15

3.16

On May 9, 2025, MCA notifies the amendments to Ind AS 21 - Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates. These amendments aim to provide clearer
guidance on assessing currency exchangeability and estimating exchange rates when currencies are not readily exchangeable. The amendments are effective
for annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2025. The Company is currently assessing the probable impact of these amendments on its financial
statements.

Recent pronouncements
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules
as issued from time to time. For the year ended March 31, 2025, MCA has notified Ind AS – 117 Insurance Contracts and amendments to Ind AS 116 –
Leases, relating to sale and leaseback transactions. The Company has reviewed the new pronouncements and based on its evaluation has determined that it
does not have any significant impact in its financial statements.

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of
resources. The Company also discloses present obligations for which a reliable estimate cannot be made. When there is a possible obligation or a present
obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

Leases

With effect from 1 April 2019, the Company has applied Ind AS 116 'Leases' for all long term and material lease contracts covered by the Ind AS. The
Company has adopted modified retrospective approach as stated in Ind AS 116 for all applicable leases on the date of adoption.

Measurement of Lease Liability
At the time of initial recognition, the Company measures lease liability as present value of all lease payments discounted using the Company’s incremental

cost of borrowing and directly attributable costs. Subsequently, the lease liability is 

(i) increased by interest on lease liability;

(ii) reduced by lease payments made; and

(iii) remeasured to reflect any reassessment or lease modifications specified in Ind AS 116 'Leases', or to reflect revised fixed lease payments.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

The Company creates a provision when there is present obligation as a result of a past event that probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering service are classified as short-term employee benefits. Benefits such as salaries,
allowances, short-term compensated absences and the expected cost of other benefits is recognized in the period in which the employee renders the related
services.

Employee Benefit Expense

(This space has been intentionally left blank)

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data is available to measure fair value, maximising

the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy into Level I,
Level II and Level III based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole. For a detailed information on the fair value
hierarchy, refer note no. 46.

For assets and liabilities that are fair valued in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred

between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at

the end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of

the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy.

Measurement of Right-of-use assets

At the time of initial recognition, the Company measures 'Right-of-use assets' as present value of all lease payments discounted using the Company’s
incremental cost of borrowing w.r.t said lease contract. Subsequently, 'Right-of-use assets' is measured using cost model i.e. at cost less any accumulated
depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease liability specified in Ind AS 116 'Leases'.

Depreciation on 'Right-of-use assets' is provided on straight line basis over the lease period.

The exception permitted in Ind AS 116 for low value assets and short term leases has been adopted by Company.

Fair value is the price that would be received against sale of an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place in the
accessible principal market or the most advantageous accessible market as applicable.

Earning per Share

In determining basic earning per share, the company considers the net profits attributable to equity shareholders. The number of shares used in computing

basic earning per share is the weighted average number of share outstanding during the period. In determining diluted earnings per share, the net profit

attributable to equity shareholders and weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effect of all dilutive potential

equity shares.

Fair value measurement

The Company measures its qualifying financial instruments at fair value on each Balance Sheet date.
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As at 
31 March 2025

As at 
31 March 2024

4     Cash and cash equivalents

Cash on hand 2.12                 2.72                   

Cheque in Hand -                   10.81                 

Balance with banks

- Current accounts 9.22                 5.61                   

11.34               19.14                 

As at 
31 March 2025

As at 
31 March 2024

5     Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents

Fixed Deposit (pledged against bank guarantee) 125.68             -                     

125.68             -                     

As at 
31 March 2025

As at 
31 March 2024

6     Trade Receivables

Unsecured considered good 80.42               -                     
Less :- Impairment loss Allowance -                   -                     

80.42               -                     

Trade receivables ageing Schedule as at 31 March 2025
Unbilled Not Due  Less than 1 

year 
 1-2 

years 
 2-3 years  More than 3 

years 
Total

-         -        80.42           -       -          -                   80.42                 
-         -        -               -       -          -                   -                     
-         -        -               -       -          -                   -                     
-         -        -               -       -          -                   -                     
-         -        -               -       -          -                   -                     

-         -        -               -       -          -                   -                     
-         -        80.42           -       -          -                   80.42                 

Trade receivables ageing Schedule as at 31 March 2024
Unbilled Not Due  Less than 1 

year 
 1-2 

years 
 2-3 years  More than 3 

years 
Total

-         -        -               -       -          -                   -                     
-         -        -               -       -          -                   -                     
-         -        -               -       -          -                   -                     
-         -        -               -       -          -                   -                     
-         -        -               -       -          -                   -                     

-         -        -               -       -          -                   -                     
-         -        -               -       -          -                   -                     

Particulars
 As at 

31 March 2025 
 As at 

31 March 2024 

7     Loans (at amortised cost)

Loans

Secured 552.42             952.42               

Unsecured
Loans to related parties 1,710.82          1,935.49            
Others 3,848.13          4,496.70            

Less: Impairment loss allowance 2,847.21          3,192.55            

Total - net 3,264.16          4,192.06            

Loans in India*
(i) Public Sector -                  -                    
(ii) Others 6,111.37          7,384.61            
Total - gross 6,111.37          7,384.61            
Less: Impairment loss allowance 2,847.21          3,192.55            
Total - net 3,264.16          4,192.06            

* The Company does not hold any loans outside India
Note: The Company has not given loans in current year (PY NIL) to Directors/ KMP/ Senior Officers and their relatives.

Particulars

Undisputed Trade receivables – considered good
 Undisputed Trade receivables – which have significant 
Undisputed Trade receivables – credit impaired
Disputed Trade receivables – considered good

 Undisputed Trade receivables – which have significant 
Undisputed Trade receivables – credit impaired

 Disputed Trade receivables – which have significant 
increase 
 in credit risk 
Disputed Trade receivables – credit impaired

Gross

Particulars

Undisputed Trade receivables – considered good

Acme Resources Limited

(This space has been intentionally left blank)

Disputed Trade receivables – considered good
 Disputed Trade receivables – which have significant 
increase 
 in credit risk Disputed Trade receivables – credit impaired

Gross
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At amortized 
cost

Through Other 
Comprehensive 

Income

At fair value 
through profit 

and loss 
(FVTPL)

Total At amortized 
cost

Through Other 
Comprehensive 

Income

At fair value 
through profit 

and loss 
(FVTPL)

Total

8 Investments

Subsidiaries

 Ojas Suppliers Private Limited 
(31 March 2025: 58,48,600; 31 March 2024: 
58,48,600 equity shares of Rs.10 each, fully paid) 

           608.30                         -                       -       608.30              608.30 -                                          -        608.30 

Atul Agro Private Limited 295.50          -                      -                      295.50              295.50 -                      -                       295.50 

 (31 March 2025: 985; 31 March 2024: 985 equity 
shares of Rs.10 each, fully paid) 

Total gross (A) 903.80          -                      -                  903.80   903.80            -                      -                  903.80    

Aggregate amount of unquoted investment 903.80          -                      -                  903.80   903.80            -                      -                  903.80    

Investments outside India -                -                      -                  -         -                  -                      -                  -          

Investments in India 903.80          -                      -                  903.80   903.80            -                      -                  903.80    

Total (B) 903.80          -                      -                  903.80   903.80            -                      -                  903.80    

Less: Allowance for impairment loss (B) 175.50          -                      -                  175.50   175.50            -                      -                  175.50    

Total net C= (A)-(B) 728.30          -                      -                  728.30   728.30            -                      -                  728.30    

Ojas Suppliers Private Limited 

Atul Agro Private Limited

(This space has been intentionally left blank)

Acme Resources Limited

99.99%

96.10%

India

India

Principal Place of Business/Operations

99.99%

96.10%

As at March 31, 2024As at March 31, 2025

Ownership Interest

Name of Subsidiaries As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
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 As at 
31 March 2025 

 As at 
31 March 2024 

9 Other financial assets

Advance Against Property (unsecured) 2,511.30                           1,423.30            
Less: Impairment 565.65                              377.16               

1,945.65                           1,046.14            

Short term loans and advances (unsecured) 1.00                                  -                     
1,946.65                           1,046.14            

 As at 
31 March 2025 

 As at 
31 March 2024 

10 Inventories

Inventory of Immovable Properties* 630.31                              681.97               
630.31                              681.97               

 As at 
31 March 2025 

 As at 
31 March 2024 

11 Current tax assets (net)

Advance income tax and tax deducted at source (net of provision) 220.58                              127.41               
220.58                              127.41               

 As at 
31 March 2025 

 As at 
31 March 2024 

12 Deferred tax assets (net)

Deferred tax assets arising on account of: (A)
- Timing difference on depreciation of plant and equipment                                   0.97                    1.29 
- Impairment on financial instruments                               858.95                898.43 
- Others                                 16.76                        -   
Total deferred tax assets                               876.68                899.72 

Deferred tax liability arising on account of: (B)
- Fair value adjustment on investment in mutual funds                                       -                          -   
Total deferred tax liability                                       -                          -   

Deferred tax assets (net) (A - B)                               876.68                899.72 

Movement in deferred tax assets (net)

 As at 1st April 
2024 

 Recognised in 
profit and loss 

 Recognised in other 
comprehensive income 

 As at March 31, 
2025 

Deferred tax assets arising on account of:
- Timing difference on depreciation of plant and equipment 1.29                                    (0.32) -                                        0.97                   
- Impairment on financial instruments 898.43                              (39.48) -                                        858.95               
- Others -                                     16.76 16.76                 

Deferred tax liabilities arising on account of:
- Fair value adjustment                          -                          - -                                        -                     

Total 899.72              (23.04)               -                                        876.68               

 As at 1st April 
2023 

 Recognised in 
profit and loss 

 Recognised in other 
comprehensive income 

 As at March 31, 
2024 

Deferred tax assets arising on account of:
- Timing difference on depreciation of plant and equipment 1.66                  (0.37)                                                         - 1.29                   
- Impairment on financial instruments 770.72              127.71                                                       - 898.43               
- Others -                    -                    -                                    -                     

Deferred tax liabilities arising on account of:
- Fair value adjustment                          - -                                                            -                          - 

Total 772.38              127.34               -                                        899.72               

During the financial year 2023-24, inventory having a book value of ₹543.92 lakh was provisionally attached by the Income Tax Department under Section
132(9B) of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Out of the aforementioned amount, inventory valued at ₹115.80 lakh has been released by the Income Tax
Department against a bank guarantee furnished by the Company.

Pursuant to the provisional attachment, the Company is restricted from transferring, creating any charge on, or parting with possession (by way of sale,
mortgage, gift, exchange, or any other mode of transfer whatsoever) of the inventory for which the attachment has not yet been released.

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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13 Property, plant and equipment and Intangible Assets

Particulars  Building  Furniture and 
fixtures 

 Computers  Vehicles  Office 
equipments 

 Tangible 
Assets  

 Intangibles 
Assets 

Balance as at 1 April, 2023 8.49       0.08                  1.65             2.26        6.18            18.66       0.31            
Additions during the period -         -                   -               -          -              -           -              
Disposals / adjustments -         -                   -               -          -              -           -              
Balance as at 31 March 2024 8.49       0.08                  1.65             2.26        6.18            18.66       0.31            

Balance as at 1 April, 2024 8.49       0.08                  1.65             2.26        6.18            18.66       0.31            
Additions during the period -         -                   -               -          -              -           -              
Disposals / adjustments -         -                   -               -          -              -           -              
Balance as at 31 March 2025 8.49       0.08                  1.65             2.26        6.18            18.66       0.31            

Accumulated depreciation

Balance as at 1 April, 2023 3.46       0.05                  1.65             1.62        6.17            12.96       0.31            
Depreciation charge for the period 0.12       0.03                  -               0.28        0.01            0.44         -              
Disposals / adjustments -         -                   -               -          -              -           
Balance as at 31 March 2024 3.58       0.08                  1.65             1.90        6.18            13.40       0.31            

Balance as at 1 April, 2024 3.58       0.08                  1.65             1.90        6.18            13.40       0.31            
Depreciation charge for the period 0.12       -                   -               0.14        -              0.26         -              
Disposals / adjustments -         -                   -               -          -              -           
Balance as on 31 March 2025 3.70       0.08                  1.65             2.04        6.18            13.66       0.31            

Net block
Balance as at 31 March 2024 4.91       -                   -               0.36        -              5.27         -              

Balance as on 31 March 2025 4.79       -                   -               0.22        -              5.01         -              

Gross block

Acme Resources Limited

Note: There were no revaluation carried out by the Company during the years reported above.
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 As at 
31 March 2025 

 As at 
31 March 2024 

14 Other non-financial assets
Deposits against appeals* 22.23                   22.23                  

22.23                   22.23                  

 As at 
31 March 2025 

 As at 
31 March 2024 

15 Trade payables
 Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small 

enterprises (refer note 33) 

                          -                           -   

 Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises 

and small enterprises 

61.81                   36.00                  

61.81                   36.00                  

Trade payables ageing Schedule as at 31 March 2025

Particulars Not Due
 Less than 1 

year 
 1-2 years 2-3 years

 More than 3 
years 

Total

MSME           -                      -                   -                     -                             -                           -   
Others           -                61.81                 -                     -                             -                     61.81 
Disputed Dues- MSME           -                      -                   -                     -                             -                           -   
Disputed Dues- Others           -                      -                   -                     -                             -                           -   

Trade payables ageing Schedule as at 31 March 2024

Particulars Not Due
 Less than 1 

year 
 1-2 years 2-3 years

 More than 3 
years 

Total

MSME           -                      -                   -                     -                             -                           -   
Others           -                36.00                 -                     -                             -                     36.00 
Disputed Dues- MSME           -                      -                   -                     -                             -                           -   
Disputed Dues- Others           -                      -                   -                     -                             -                           -   

 As at 
31 March 2025 

 As at 
31 March 2024 

16 Borrowings (other than debt securities) (at amortised cost)

Unsecured
- From Banks -                       -                     
- From Related Party 262.89                 247.02                
- Others Loans repayable on demand 75.00                   75.00                  

337.89                 322.02                

Borrowings in India 337.89                 322.02                
Borrowings outside India -                       -                     

337.89                 322.02                

Loans and advances from Related Parties (Terms of Repayment)
Tenure (from the date of balance sheet)                                           As at 

31 March 2025 
 As at 

31 March 2024 
1 to 5 Years                                                                                           262.89 190.00
more than 5 years                                                                                                             -   57.02

Loans and advances from others (Terms of Repayment)

Tenure (from the date of balance sheet)                                            As at 
31 March 2025 

 As at 
31 March 2024 

1 to 5 Years                                                                                           75.00 75.00

 As at 
31 March 2025 

 As at 
31 March 2024 

17 Other financial liabilities
Interest accrued on borrowings 38.23                   63.92                  
Others payable 1.23                     5.58                    

39.46                   69.50                  

 As at 
31 March 2025 

 As at 
31 March 2024 

18 Other non-financial liabilities
Advance received from customers 430.90                 395.99                
Statutory dues payable 3.51                     6.20                    

434.41                 402.19                

Acme Resources Limited

Rate of Interest

(This space has been intentionally left blank)

*During the previous year, the SEBI imposed fine on the Company for late/non-compliance of certain provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The Company has filed appeal against the demand raised by SEBI and deposited Rs. 22.23 Lakh under protest with
respect of the same. The appeal is pending with Securities Appellate Tribunal Mumbai.

6% to 11 %
6 % to 11 %

6 % to 11 %

Rate of Interest
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19 Share capital As at March 31,2025 As at March 31, 2024

(a) Authorized share capital
Equity shares of Rs.10 each
2,60,00,000 (Previous year 2,60,00,000) Equity Shares 2,600.00                       2,600.00                    

(b) Issued, subscribed and paid up
Equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up
2,57,44,000 (Previous year 2,57,44,000) Equity Shares 2,574.40                       2,574.40                    

(c) Reconciliation of equity shares capital As at March 31,2025 As at March 31, 2024

Balance at the beginning of the year 2,574.40                       2,574.40                    
Add: Shares issued during the year -                                -                             
Less: Bought back during the year -                                -                             
Balance at the end of the year 2,574.40                       2,574.40                    

(d) Terms and rights attached to equity shares:

(e) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company :-

Names of shareholders No. of Shares held % of Holding No. of Shares held % of Holding 
Narayani Dealers Pvt Ltd 115.51                       44.87% 115.52                          44.87%
Bluemoon Dealcon Pvt. Ltd. 37.56                         14.59% 37.56                            14.59%
Selvo Dealcom Pvt. Ltd. 37.50                         14.57% 37.50                            14.57%
Merit Dealers Pvt Ltd 34.02                         13.22% 34.02                            13.22%

(f) Details of Promoter Shareholding in the company :-

Names of shareholders No. of Shares held % of Holding No. of Shares held % of Holding 
Kuldeep Saluja 1.94                           0.75% 1.94                              0.75%
Narayani Dealers Pvt Ltd 115.51                       44.87% 115.52                          44.87%
Bluemoon Dealcon Pvt. Ltd. 37.56                         14.59% 37.56                            14.59%
Merit Dealers Pvt Ltd 34.02                         13.22% 34.02                            13.22%

20 Reserves and surplus As at March 31,2025 As at March 31, 2024

Retained Earnings

Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Balance at the beginning of the year 2,385.35                       2,398.22                    
Add: Profit for the year 145.27                          (12.89)                        
Less: Transfer to statutory reserve 29.05                            -                                 
Balance at the end of the year 2,501.55                       2,385.35                    

Statutory reserve fund

Balance at the beginning of the year 1,432.80                       1,432.80                    
Add: Addition during the year 29.05                            -                                 
Balance at the end of the year 1,461.85                       1,432.80                    

Securities premium

Balance at the beginning of the year 500.00                          500.00                       
Add: Addition during the year -                                    -                                 
Less: Issue of bonus shares -                                    -                                 
Balance at the end of the year 500.00                          500.00                       

Retained Earnings

Statutory reserve fund

Securities premium

Acme Resources Limited
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The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.

As at March 31,2025

As per records of the Company, including its register of members/ shareholders, and other declarations received from shareholders regarding beneficial

interest, the  above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownership of shares.

The Company has not allotted any share pursuant to contracts without payment being received in cash nor it has issued any bonus shares or bought back any

shares, during the period of five years immediately preceding the reporting date.

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all
preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

As at March 31, 2024

As at March 31,2025 As at March 31, 2024

Retained earnings represents the surplus in profit and loss account and net amount of appropriations made to/from retained earnings

Statutory Reserve fund is created as per the terms of section 45 IC(1) of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 as a statutory reserve.

Securities premium is used to record the premium on issue of shares. It can be utilised only for limited purposes in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013



Notes to the standalone financial statements for the period ended March 31, 2025
 CIN:L65993DL1985PLC314861

(All amounts are in rupees lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

 For the year ended 31 
March 2025 

 For the year ended 31 
March 2024 

21 Interest income (On financial assets measured at amortised cost)
Interest Income 591.43                           411.74                           

591.43                           411.74                           

 For the year ended 31 
March 2025 

 For the year ended 31 
March 2024 

22 Sale of Property
Sale of Property 202.58                           -                                 

202.58                           -                                 

 For the year ended 31 
March 2025 

 For the year ended 31 
March 2024 

23
Net gain on financial instruments through FVTPL -                                 -                                 

-                                 -                                 

Fair Value changes

Realized -                          -                                 

Unrealized -                          -                                 
-                                 -                                 

 For the year ended 31 
March 2025 

 For the year ended 31 
March 2024 

24 Other income
Dividend income -                                 1.24                               
Rental income 0.61                               10.80                             
Miscellaneous income -                                 0.41                               

0.61                               12.45                             

 For the year ended 31 
March 2025 

 For the year ended 31 
March 2024 

25 Finance costs
Interest on borrowings measured at amortised cost 26.35                             25.10                             

26.35                             25.10                             

 For the year ended 31 
March 2025 

 For the year ended 31 
March 2024 

26 Impairment on financial instruments (At amortised cost)

Provision/(reversal) for doubtful loans (net) (345.34)                          319.25                           

Write off of receivables 572.24                           -                                 

226.90                           319.25                           

 For the year ended 31 
March 2025 

 For the year ended 31 
March 2024 

27 Changes in Inventories of Stock In Trade

Opening Balance 681.97                           760.54                           
Closing Balance 630.31                           681.97                           

51.65                             78.57                             

 For the year ended 31 
March 2025 

 For the year ended 31 
March 2024 

28 Employee benefits expenses
Salaries and wages (Refer note 34) 19.04                             19.54                             
Staff welfare expenses -                                 -                                 

19.04                             19.54                             

Acme Resources Limited

(This space has been intentionally left blank)



Notes to the standalone financial statements for the period ended March 31, 2025
 CIN:L65993DL1985PLC314861

(All amounts are in rupees lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Acme Resources Limited

 For the year ended 31 
March 2025 

 For the year ended 31 
March 2024 

29  Depreciation and amortisation 
 Depreciation on property, plant and equipment                                0.26 0.43                               

0.26                               0.43                               

 For the year ended 31 
March 2025 

 For the year ended 31 
March 2024 

30  Other expenses 
 Legal and Professional charges (including auditor remuneration)*                              22.44 53.10                             
Travelling and conveyance 0.51                               1.71                               
Repair and maintenance 4.68                               0.76                               
Rent expenses 3.00                               3.00                               
Business promotion 1.24                               1.15                               
Printing and stationery 0.39                               0.34                               
Bank charges 0.65                               0.05                               
Insurance 0.00                               0.01                               
Miscellaneous expenses 0.58                               2.06                               
Loss on sale of Investment -                                 2.57                               
Provision on Advance for Properties 188.49                           173.66                           
CSR Expenses (Refer note 41) 12.00                             -                                 
Electricity Expenses 0.56                               0.61                               
Fees and taxes 7.87                               7.13                               
Membership fees 0.12                               0.31                               

242.53                           246.46                           
*(Refer note 40)

31 Income tax expense

Income tax expense recognised in Statement of profit and loss

Particulars
 For the year ended 31 

March 2025 
 For the year ended 31 

March 2024 

Current tax
In respect of the current year -                                 131.00                           
In respect of earlier years 3.58                               26.04                             

3.58                               157.04                           

Deferred tax
In respect of the current year 23.04                             (127.34)                          

23.04                             (127.34)                          

Particulars
 For the year ended 31 

March 2025 
 For the year ended 31 

March 2024 

Profit before tax 171.89                           16.81                             
Domestic tax rate (in %) 25.17                             25.17                             
Expected tax expense [A] 43.26                             4.23                               
Income chargeable under capital gain (difference of tax rates) -                                 -                                 
Tax expense of earlier years 3.58                               26.04                             
Others (20.23)                            (0.56)                              
Total adjustments [B] (16.64)                            25.47                             

Actual tax expense [C=A+B] 26.62                             29.70                             
Tax expense comprises:
Current tax expense -                                 131.00                           
Tax expense for earlier years 3.58                               26.04                             
Deferred tax credit 23.04                             (127.34)                          
Tax expense recognized in profit or loss [D] 26.62                             29.70                             

The major components of tax expense and the reconciliation of the expected tax expense based on the domestic effective tax rate
and the reported tax expense in statement of profit and loss, is as follows:-

(This space has been intentionally left blank)



Notes to the standalone financial statements for the period ended March 31, 2025
 CIN:L65993DL1985PLC314861

(All amounts are in rupees lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

32 Earnings per share

For the year ended 
31 March 2025

For the year ended 
31 March 2024

a) Net profit attributable to equity shareholders (Rs. in lakhs) ������������������������������������������������������������������������������ ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

b) Number of equity shares
�2�S�H�Q�L�Q�J���Q�X�P�E�H�U���R�I���H�T�X�L�W�\���V�K�D�U�H�V���D�W���W�K�H���E�H�J�L�Q�Q�L�Q�J���R�I���W�K�H���S�H�U�L�R�G ������������������������������������������������������������������������������ ������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�&�O�R�V�L�Q�J���Q�X�P�E�H�U���R�I���H�T�X�L�W�\���V�K�D�U�H�V���D�W���W�K�H���H�Q�G���R�I���W�K�H���S�H�U�L�R�G ������������������������������������������������������������������������������ ������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�:�H�L�J�K�W�H�G���D�Y�H�U�D�J�H���Q�X�P�E�H�U���R�I���H�T�X�L�W�\���V�K�D�U�H�V ������������������������������������������������������������������������������ ������������������������������������������������������������������������������

c) Earnings per equity share
�%�D�V�L�F�����L�Q���5�V���� ���������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�'�L�O�X�W�H�G�����L�Q���5�V���� ���������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

33 Disclosures required under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006:

For the year ended 
31 March 2025

For the year ended 
31 March 2024

���L�����3�U�L�Q�F�L�S�D�O���D�P�R�X�Q�W���U�H�P�D�L�Q�L�Q�J���X�Q�S�D�L�G���W�R���D�Q�\���V�X�S�S�O�L�H�U���D�V���D�W���W�K�H���H�Q�G���R�I���W�K�H���D�F�F�R�X�Q�W�L�Q�J���S�H�U�L�R�G �1�L�O �1�L�O
�1�L�O �1�L�O

�1�L�O �1�L�O
���L�Y�����7�K�H���D�P�R�X�Q�W���R�I���L�Q�W�H�U�H�V�W���G�X�H���D�Q�G���S�D�\�D�E�O�H���I�R�U���W�K�H���S�H�U�L�R�G���R�I���G�H�O�D�\���L�Q���P�D�N�L�Q�J���S�D�\�P�H�Q�W �1�L�O �1�L�O

�1�L�O �1�L�O
�1�L�O �1�L�O

34   

35   

36   

37   

38   SEGMENT REPORTING

1     Segment Revenue:  For the Year Ended 
31st March 2025 

 For the Year Ended 
31st Mar 2024 

���D�����1�%�)�&���%�X�V�L�Q�H�V�V ������������������������������������������������������������������������������ ������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���E�����3�U�R�S�H�U�W�\���7�U�D�G�L�Q�J ������������������������������������������������������������������������������ ������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���F�����2�W�K�H�U�V ���������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��������������������������������������������������������������������������������
Total Income 794.62                                 706.16                                 

2     Segment Results:  For the Year Ended 
31st March 2025 

 For the Year Ended 
31st Mar 2024 

���3�U�R�I�L�W���E�H�I�R�U�H���W�D�[���D�Q�G���L�Q�W�H�U�H�V�W���I�U�R�P���H�D�F�K���V�H�J�P�H�Q�W��
���D�����1�%�)�&���%�X�V�L�Q�H�V�V �������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���E�����3�U�R�S�H�U�W�\���7�U�D�G�L�Q�J ���������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���F�����2�W�K�H�U�V ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
Total Profit Before Tax                                  171.89                                    16.80 

3     Segment Assets:  For the Year Ended 
31st March 2025 

 For the Year Ended 
31st Mar 2024 

���D�����1�%�)�&���%�X�V�L�Q�H�V�V ������������������������������������������������������������������������������ ������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���E�����3�U�R�S�H�U�W�\���7�U�D�G�L�Q�J ������������������������������������������������������������������������������ ������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���F�����8�Q�D�O�O�R�F�D�W�H�G �������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��������������������������������������������������������������������������������
Total Segment Assets                               7,911.36                               7,722.23 

Segment Liabilities:  For the Year Ended 
31st March 2025 

 For the Year Ended 
31st Mar 2024 

���D�����1�%�)�&���%�X�V�L�Q�H�V�V �������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���E�����3�U�R�S�H�U�W�\���7�U�D�G�L�Q�J �������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���F�����8�Q�D�O�O�R�F�D�W�H�G ���������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
Total Segment Liabilities                                  873.58                                  829.70 

Acme Resources Limited

���7�K�L�V���V�S�D�F�H���K�D�V���E�H�H�Q���L�Q�W�H�Q�W�L�R�Q�D�O�O�\���O�H�I�W���E�O�D�Q�N��

�7�K�H���F�R�P�S�D�Q�\���K�D�V���I�L�O�H�G���O�H�J�D�O���V�X�L�W�V���D�J�D�L�Q�V�W�������F�X�V�W�R�P�H�U�V���I�R�U���U�H�F�R�Y�H�U�\���R�I���/�R�D�Q���D�Q�G���D�G�Y�D�Q�F�H�V���D�P�R�X�Q�W�L�Q�J���W�R���5�V�����������������F�U�R�U�H�V�����3�U�H�Y�L�R�X�V���\�H�D�U���5�V�����������������F�U�R�U�H�V����

�,�Q�G �$�6 �� ������ �R�Q �µ�6�H�J�P�H�Q�W �5�H�S�R�U�W�L�Q�J�¶ �E�H�F�D�P�H �D�S�S�O�L�F�D�E�O�H �G�X�U�L�Q�J �W�K�H �F�X�U�U�H�Q�W �\�H�D�U�� �7�K�H �&�R�P�S�D�Q�\ �L�V �H�Q�J�D�J�H�G �L�Q �I�L�Q�D�Q�F�L�Q�J �E�\ �Z�D�\ �R�I �O�R�D�Q�V �D�Q�G �V�D�O�H �R�I �S�U�R�S�H�U�W�\�� �7�K�H �&�R�P�S�D�Q�\
�G�R�H�V �Q�R�W �K�D�Y�H �D�Q�\ �U�H�S�R�U�W�D�E�O�H �J�H�R�J�U�D�S�K�L�F �V�H�J�P�H�Q�W�� �7�K�H �5�H�Y�H�Q�X�H�V �S�U�R�I�L�W �D�Q�G �D�V�V�H�W�V �I�U�R�P �W�K�H �U�H�S�R�U�W�D�E�O�H �E�X�V�L�Q�H�V�V �V�H�J�P�H�Q�W �L�Q �W�H�U�P�V �R�I �,�Q�G �$�6 �� ������ �R�Q �µ�6�H�J�P�H�Q�W �5�H�S�R�U�W�L�Q�J�¶
�D�V���Q�R�W�L�I�L�H�G���E�\���W�K�H���&�R�P�S�D�Q�L�H�V�����$�F�F�R�X�Q�W�L�Q�J���6�W�D�Q�G�D�U�G�V�����5�X�O�H�V�������������D�U�H���D�V���J�L�Y�H�Q���E�H�O�R�Z��

���L�L�����,�Q�W�H�U�H�V�W���G�X�H���W�K�H�U�H�R�Q���U�H�P�D�L�Q�L�Q�J���X�Q�S�D�L�G���W�R���D�Q�\���V�X�S�S�O�L�H�U���D�V���D�W���W�K�H���H�Q�G���R�I���W�K�H���D�F�F�R�X�Q�W�L�Q�J���S�H�U�L�R�G

���L�L�L�����7�K�H���D�P�R�X�Q�W���R�I���L�Q�W�H�U�H�V�W���S�D�L�G���D�O�R�Q�J���Z�L�W�K���W�K�H���D�P�R�X�Q�W�V���R�I���W�K�H���S�D�\�P�H�Q�W���P�D�G�H���W�R���W�K�H���V�X�S�S�O�L�H�U���E�H�\�R�Q�G���W�K�H���D�S�S�R�L�Q�W�H�G��
�G�D�\��

���Y�����7�K�H���D�P�R�X�Q�W���R�I���L�Q�W�H�U�H�V�W���D�F�F�U�X�H�G���D�Q�G���U�H�P�D�L�Q�L�Q�J���X�Q�S�D�L�G���D�W���W�K�H���H�Q�G���R�I���W�K�H���D�F�F�R�X�Q�W�L�Q�J���S�H�U�L�R�G
���Y�L�����7�K�H���D�P�R�X�Q�W���R�I���I�X�U�W�K�H�U���L�Q�W�H�U�H�V�W���G�X�H���D�Q�G���S�D�\�D�E�O�H���H�Y�H�Q���L�Q���W�K�H���V�X�F�F�H�H�G�L�Q�J���\�H�D�U�����X�Q�W�L�O���V�X�F�K���G�D�W�H���Z�K�H�Q���W�K�H���L�Q�W�H�U�H�V�W��
�G�X�H�V���D�V���D�E�R�Y�H���D�U�H���D�F�W�X�D�O�O�\���S�D�L�G

�3�U�R�Y�L�V�L�R�Q �I�R�U �U�H�W�L�U�H�P�H�Q�W �E�H�Q�H�I�L�W�V �X�Q�G�H�U �W�K�H �3�D�\�P�H�Q�W �R�I �*�U�D�W�X�L�W�\ �$�F�W �D�Q�G �3�U�R�Y�L�G�H�Q�W �)�X�Q�G �$�F�W �K�D�Y�H �Q�R�W �E�H�H�Q �P�D�G�H �D�V �W�K�H �V�D�L�G �D�F�W �D�U�H �Q�R�W �D�S�S�O�L�F�D�E�O�H �W�R �W�K�H �F�R�P�S�D�Q�\ �R�Q
�D�F�F�R�X�Q�W���R�I���W�K�H���F�R�P�S�D�Q�\���K�D�Y�L�Q�J���O�H�V�V���W�K�D�Q���W�K�H���U�H�T�X�L�U�H�G���Q�X�P�E�H�U���R�I���H�P�S�O�R�\�H�H�V��

Contingent Liability 
�'�X�U�L�Q�J �W�K�H �F�X�U�U�H�Q�W �I�L�Q�D�Q�F�L�D�O �\�H�D�U�� �W�K�H �&�R�P�S�D�Q�\ �K�D�V �U�H�F�H�L�Y�H�G �G�H�P�D�Q�G �Q�R�W�L�F�H�V �I�U�R�P �W�K�H �,�Q�F�R�P�H �7�D�[ �'�H�S�D�U�W�P�H�Q�W �X�Q�G�H�U �6�H�F�W�L�R�Q ������ �R�I �W�K�H �,�Q�F�R�P�H �7�D�[ �$�F�W�� �������� �D�P�R�X�Q�W�L�Q�J �W�R

`���������������� �O�D�N�K�� 
`���������������� �O�D�N�K�� �D�Q�G 
`������������ �O�D�N�K �I�R�U �$�V�V�H�V�V�P�H�Q�W �<�H�D�U�V ���������������� ���������������� �D�Q�G ���������������� �U�H�V�S�H�F�W�L�Y�H�O�\�� �7�K�H �&�R�P�S�D�Q�\ �E�H�O�L�H�Y�H�V �W�K�D�W �W�K�H �G�H�P�D�Q�G�V �D�U�H �Q�R�W
�V�X�V�W�D�L�Q�D�E�O�H���R�Q���P�H�U�L�W�V���D�Q�G���K�D�V���F�K�D�O�O�H�Q�J�H�G���W�K�H���V�D�P�H���E�H�I�R�U�H���W�K�H���&�R�P�P�L�V�V�L�R�Q�H�U���R�I���,�Q�F�R�P�H���7�D�[�����$�S�S�H�D�O�V�����>�&�,�7���$���@�����3�U�H�Y�L�R�X�V���<�H�D�U���5�V�����1�L�O����
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